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NOTICE 

1. This report is required for eveiy class I railroad operating within die United States. Three copies of tfais Annual 
Report shodd be conqileted. Two of tfae copies must be filed with the Surface Transportatipn Board, Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Meicuiy Building, 1925 K St N.W., Suite SOO, 
Washi i^n, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for vMch tlie report is made. One copy should be 
retained by tfae carrier. 

2. Evety inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and con^letely states die fact, it should 
be given as tfae answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, die words "not applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in die schedules in insufficient to permit a fiill and complete statement of die 
requested uiformation, inserts should be prepared aad appropriately identified by die nuniber of-die schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a pennanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in 
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual repoit form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement widi related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of SSOO but less 
dian $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than SSOO should be lowered. 

6. Except where tfae context clearly indicates some otfaer meaning, the following terms when used in diis Fotm have 
tfae foUowing meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 
(c) Year means theyear ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 
(d) Close ofthe Year means the close of business on December 31 for theyear in which tiie report is being 

made. If tfae report is made for a sfaoiter period dun one year, it means the dose ofthe period covered by the report 
(e) Beginning ofthe Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the rfport is 

being made. If tfae report is made for a sfaorter period tfaan one year, it means the beginning of that period. 
(f) Preceding Year means theyear ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report 

is made. 
(g) Tbe Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 of 

Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. The IOC Termination Act of 1995 abolisfaed tfae Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it witfa the 
Sur&ce Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in 
this report refer to tfae Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to die Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

9. NOTE - An additional line faas been added to Schedule 755 (Line 134) effective with die 2004 R-I. Also note duit 
die instructions for conpletion ofSchedule 7S5 now have two additional items (Instructions U and V). 

10. NOTE - The columns in Schedule 710-Distribution of Locomotive Units In Service of Respondent At Close Of 
Year, Disregarding Year Of Rebuilding faave been revised to reflect new five year periods. 

11. NOTE - The foUowing supplemental information about STB infonnation collections is provided in conpliance 
witfa OMB requiremente and pursuant to tfae Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995,44 U.S.C. JSOletseo.: 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559, Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the reporting requirements for 
Class II, Class III, and Switching and Terminal Companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a 
different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark borders on the schedules represent data that are captured by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 
estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, 
and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments conceming the accuracy ofthis burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed lo the Office ofthe Secretaiy, Surface Transportation Board. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-I 



Road Initials: SOO Year 2009 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BV RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at us option, may omit pages from this repon provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable 
2 Show the pages excluded, as well as the schedule number and title in the space provided below 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE' 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials: SOO Year. 2009 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to dala relumed on the corresponding page of previous reports, in 
case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this repon, they should be 
explained in fiill detail 

1. Give the exact name oflhe respondent in fiill. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts ofthe corporate name. Be careful 
to distinguish between railroad and railway The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the repon, notably on the cover, on the title 

page, and in the "Verification " If the repon is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of 
the propeny, state names and facts with precision. If the repon is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board, 
indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4 

2. If incorporated under a special chaner, give dale of passage oflhe act, if under a general law, give date of filing cenificalc of organization; if a 
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other tmst, also give date when such receivership or other 
possession began If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of presenl partners 

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mongage or otherwise, according lo the fact. Give date of 
organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact Name of comnvin camer making this report' 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 

2. Dateof incorporation October 19,1949 
3 Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dales 

ofbeginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees. 
Originally organized under the Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 300, Laws of Minnesota, 1933, as 
amended. Now governed by the new Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 302A, effective 
January 1,1984. 

If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 
full particulars. 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 
annual report to stockholders 

Check appropriate box: 

[ ] Two copies arc attached to this report 

[ ] Two copies will be submitted on 

(date) 
[ X ] No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SOO Year 2009 3 

C. VOTLNG POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1 Slate the par value of each share of stock Common S COI per share, first prefened i N/A per share, second 
preferred $ N/A per share, debenture stocks N7A per share 

2 State whether or not each share of stock has the nght to one vole Ifnot, give fiill particulars in a footnote Yes 

3. Are voting rights proportional lo holdings Yes 
If no. state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights 

4 Are voting lights attached to any securities olher than stocks No If yes, name in a footnote each «!curitv, olher than stock, 
to which voting nghts are attached (as oflhe close ofthe year), and slate m detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, indicating whether voting rights are actual or conlingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of secumies anv special pnvileges in the election of directors, tmstees, or managers, or in the 
determination of corporate action by anv method No If yes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges 

6 Give the date oflhe latest closing ofthe slock book pnor to the actual filing ofthis report, and slate the purpose of such closing 
Stock books not closed, last compiled December 31,1984. 

7. State the total voting power of all security holders oflhe respondent al the date of such closing if within one >'ear ofthe date of 
such filmg; if not, state as of the close of the year 5,000,000 votes as of (date) December 31, 2009. 

8 Stale the total number of stockholders of recoid as of the dale shown in answerlo inquiry No 7 One( l ) stockholder 

9 Give the names ofthe 30 seeunty holdeis ofthe respondent who, at the date ofthe latest closing ofthe stock book or 
compilation ofthe list of stockholders ofthe respondent (if widun one year pnor to the actual filing ofthis report), had the highest 
vobng powers in the respondent, showing for each, his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a nght to cast on 
diat date had a meeting then been in oider, and die classification ofthe number of votes to which he or she was entitled, with respect 
to secunties held by him or her, such secunties being classified as common stock, second prefened stock, first prefened stock, and 
other securities (stating in a footnote the names of such other securities, if any) If any such holder held in tnist, give (m a 
footnote) the particulars of die trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental infomiation the names and 
addresses ofthe 30 largest holders ofthe vobng tmst certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the mock 

book was not closed or the list ofsiockholders compiled wilhin such year, sho* such 30 security holders as of 
the close cf tke year. 

Line 
No 

1 

1 

9 
1 

. 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

:o 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Name of securitv holder 

(a) 

Soo Line Corooration 

Address of seeunty holder 

Cb) 

501 Marouette Avenue 
Suite 1525 
Minneaoohs. MN 55402 

Number of voles 
to which 

securitv holder 
was entided 

(cl 

5.000.000 

Number of votes, classified with 
respect to secumies on 

Slock 
Class A 

Common 

fd) 

5.000.060 

Preferred 
Second 

(e) 

N'A 

Fust 

(f) 

N'A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 Stale the total number ofvotes cast at the latest general meeting for the election ofdirectois ofthe respondent: 5,000,000 votes cast 

11 Give the date of such meeting December 2,2009 

12 Give the place of such meeting' N/A* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* This was an Action in Writing by sole shareholder in lieu of a Meeting. 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709.708 
708 5 
709 5 
710.711.714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,7215 

722.723 
724 

737, 738 

739.741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731.732 
731.732 
733,735 

Title 
(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 
Temoorarv Cash Investments 
Snecial Deoosits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interline and Other Balances 
- Customers 
- Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Comoanies 
- Less Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Workine Funds. Preoavments & Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assels 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 
In\estments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 310A) 
Olher Invesbnents and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr 
Pmnerty Used in Other dian Camer Operation 

(lessDetN-cciation) SO 
Other Assets 
Olher Deterred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) U30 Col h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335. 342, 351) 
NFT ROAD AND EOUIP.MENT 
TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

11,620 
116.600 

673 

0 
3.355 

39,045 
4.867 

28.511 
119.197 
(4.513) 
19.483 
13 398 

67 
352,303 

0 

114.063 
0 

0 

1.324 
22.460 
12.521 

0 
150,368 

1,335.502 
493.554 

20.605 

(570.577) 
1,279.084 
1,781,755 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

7,178 
0 

936 

0 
3,711 

42.405 
5,373 

25,770 
43.421 
(4.835) 
36.543 
17.084 

772 
178,358 

0 

226.184 
0 

0 

1,332 
26,466 
3,212 

0 
257,194 

1,272,954 
560.935 

16.809 

(561.867) 
1.288.831 
1,724.383 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 

NOTES AND RKMARKS 
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6 Roadbiitials: SOO Year. 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITV 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760,761. 
761.5. 762 
763 
764 

765, 767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774, 
775, 782. 784 

791, 792 

794, 795 

797 
798 
798 1 

798.5 

Tide 
(a) 

Cuirent Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Pavable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wases 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Pavable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Pavable 

Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILfTES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 
Eauioment Oblieations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Pavable; Affiliated ComDanics 
Unamoitized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Lons-Term Liabilities and Defened Credits 
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILrriES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230) 
Common Stock 
Prefened Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 2201 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasurv Stock 

Net Shareholdeis' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILrriES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUfFY 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

0 
2.658 

25.870 
327 

0 
82,994 

111,591 

11.764 
5.366 

1,163 
241,733 

0 
0 

1,987 
0 

598.600 
0 
0 

5,546 
278.061 

192.635 
1,076,829 

243,894 
243,894 

0 
0 

718 

0 
218.581 

0 
0 

463.193 
1.781,755 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

0 
2.128 

20.142 
380 

1.541 
84.664 

113.631 

9.596 
7.899 

5,346 
245,327 

0 
0 

21,794 
0 

584.600 
0 
0 

2,879 
254.289 

226,456 
1,090,018 

243,894 
243.894 

0 
0 

691 

0 
144.453 

0 
0 

389,038 
1,724,383 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE ST.4TEMENT OF FI.NANCLiL POSITION - EXPLA.NATORY NOTES 

(Dollars m thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infoimation on matters which have an important effect on the 
financial condition ofthe carrier The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert die word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts ofthe character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting pnnciples, 
except as shown in other schedules This includes statements explaining ( I ) service intemiption insurance policies and indicating 
the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for w'ork stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional 
premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads, (2) particulars concemmg 
obligations for stock purehase options granted to officers and employees, and (3) what entries have been made for net income or 
retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other airangemenls 

1 Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of nel income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expendi­
tures, and for sinking funds, pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other 
contracts $ N/A 

2 Estimated amount of future eammgs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss canyoii'er on Januaiy I ofthe year following that for which the report is made 
See Schedule 450 Footnotes, Page 64 

3 (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the cunent and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior vear Sec Note 10 on Pases 9.10,11 and 12 

(b) Stale amount, if any, representing the excess ofdie actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the lolal of 
the pension fund. See Note 10 on Paxes 9 .10,11 and 12 

(c) Is anv pan of pension plan funded'' Specifv. Ves X No 

(i) If funding IS by insurance, give name of insuring companv N/A 

If funding IS bv trust agent, list truslee(s) U.S. Bank National Association 

Date oflrust agreemenl or latest amendment A. Februar> 17,1988; B. Febmarv 6,1996 

If respondent is affiliated m any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation N/A 

(d) List affiliated companies which arc included in the pension plan funding agreemenl and descnbe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement A. Dela«'are & Hudson Railway Company, common affiliate, is chanted the 
increased proportional costs of includine its respective employees in the pension plan. 

(e) (0 Is any part ofthe pension plan fund invested tn stock or other secunties ofthe respondent or any of its 
affiliates'' Specify Yes No X 

If yes, give number ofthe shares for each class ofstock or other security N/A 

(ll) Are voting rights attached U) any secunties held by the pension plan'' Spectf>' Ves X No 

If ves, who determines how slock is voted'' Investment Manager 

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U S C 610) Yes No X 

5 (a) The amount ofemployers contribution to emplo>'ee stock owTicrship plans for the current year was S 262 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used lo reduce current income ta.x expense resulting from contribubons to 
qualified employee slock ownership plans for the current >'ear was $ N/A 

6 In reference lo Docket No 37465, specify the tolal amouni of business enleriainmenl expenditures charged to the 
non-operating expense account S N/A 

Conbnued on following page 

R a i l r o a n n n u a r e e p O T f f i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 



Roadbiitials: SOO Year 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCL\L POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give particulars with respect to contingent assels and liabilities at the close ofthe year, in accordance with 
instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts 
ofthe respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material 

Examples of conlingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property Additional pages may be added if more space is needed (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages ) 

Sec Footnote 9 on Page 9. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounis 

Marketable Equil>' Secunties 

N/A 

N/A 

(Currenl Yr ) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr) 
asof / / 

Current Portblio 
Noncunent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 
None 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
N/A 

S None 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At 12/31/09, unrealized gams and losses pertaining lo marketable equity securities were as follows 

Gains Losses 

Cuneni $ - S -
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gam (loss) of S - on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in nel income for 
(year) The cost of securities was based on the - (method) cost of all the shares of each 

seeunty held al bme of sale 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses arising after dale ofthe financial statemenls but pnor 
lo the filing, applicable lo marketable equity secunties owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road (nitials S(X) Year 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Under the requirements ofthe Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 
('Superfund') and comparable stale laws, S(X) is potentially liable for the cleanup costs of vanous contaminated sites 
idenlified by the U.S Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and comparable state agencies SOO has been or could be notified by 
the EPA and state agencies that it is a Potentially Responsible Pany ("PRP") for study and cleanup costs at certain sites 
In some of these instances, SCX) is one of numerous PRFs In certain cases, future environmental-related 
expenditures cannot be quantified due to the uncertainty ofthe cleanup standards, methods to be used, and the number of 
other PRFs involved SOO believes its December 31,2009 undiscounted accruals are adequate to cover known liabilities which are 
probable and eslimable 

10. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

S(X) participates in a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covenng substantially all SOO nonunion employees Benefits 
are based on final average pay and years of service Benefits are funded by SOO contnbutions and plan eamings 
consistent with funding requirements of federal law and regulations Plan assets consist principally of a domestic stock fund, 
fixed income securities and an intemabonal stock fund. 

In addition, SCX) has a nonconmbutory defined benefit pension plan for eligible United Transportation Union ("UTU") employees 
who elecled a buyout of certain compensation based work rule pa}'menls as of December 31, 1995 Under terms ofthe plan, 
upon retirement, eligible employees may elect payments in either a lump sum or an annuiU' Payment is based on the 
eligible employee's total Annual Benefit Credits when they terminate employment with SOO and its affiliates Benefits are funded by 
SCX) contributions and plan eamings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regulations Plan 
assets consist principally of mutual fiinds and fixed income securities 

SOO also provides certain post retirement benefits other than pensions for both union and nonunion employees, consisting of 
major medical coverage to age 65 and life insurance, both based on age and service requirements During 2009, one union representing 
approximately 474 active emplo>'ees ratified changes lo their collective bargaining agreements, which resuhed in their 
postretirement healthcare benefits being admimslered by a multi-employer plan This ratincalion is in addition to twelve other unions 
which ratified the same change in 2007 and 3008 As a result oflhe ratifications, SOO is now required to recognize as net postretirement 
benefit cost the required contnbutions for the period Therefore, in 2009, 2008 and 3007 SOO reduced its liability by 
16,222, $4,549 and 510,155 respectively. 

SOO previously adopted the recognition and disclosure requirements of SFAS No 158 as of December 31, 2006 As a result ofthe 
adoption of SFAS No 158, SOO has recorded a cumulative effect adjustment as a component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) within Shareholder's Equity. SOO's disclosures for the year ended December 31,2006, also refiect the revised 
accounting and disclosure requirements of SFAS No 158 The follounng illustrates the status of each of these benefit plans 
as of S(X3's December 31 financial statement date The measurement for the Postiehremenl Other than Pension Benefit Plans 
IS December 31. As required by SFAS No IS8, as of December 31,2009, SOO uses the fiscal year end as the measurement date 
for all benefit plans 

A reconciliation of the changes in benefit obligations and fair value of assets of SOO's plans is as follows 

Change in Benefit Obligation 

Benefit obligation al beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Participant contnbutions 
Terminations 
Measuremenl date change 
Actuanal loss (gam) 
Benefits paid 
Benefit obligation at end of >'ear 

Management 
Pension Plan 

2009 

$125,358 
1,744 
7.455 

0 
0 
0 

6,704 
(8,088) 

$133,173 

2008 

$122,750 
1,745 
7,175 

0 
0 

743 
1,422 

(8,477) 
$125,358 

UTU 
Pension Plan 

2009 

$1,838 
99 

101 
0 
0 
0 

104 
(431) 

$1,711 

2008 

S2.0I7 
108 
98 

0 
0 

17 
(168) 
(234) 

S 1.838 

Poslrelircmcnt 
Other Than Pension 

Benefit Plans 
2009 

$32,939 
549 

1,498 
267 

(6,222) 
0 

(1.229) 
(3,932) 

$23,870 

2008 

$41,824 
847 

2,078 
230 

(4,549) 
0 

(2.614) 
(4.877) 

$32,939 
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10 Road Initials- SOO Year 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

10. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 

Management 
Pension Plan 

2009 2008 

UTU 
Pension Plan 

2009 2008 
Change in Plan Assets 

Postretirement 
Other Tlian Pension 

Benefit Plans 
2009 2008 

Fair value ofplan assets at beginning of year $67,315 $98,210 $1,352 $1,580 $0 $0 
Actual retum on plan assets 17,489 (31,086) 99 (234) 0 0 
Participant contributions 0 0 0 0 267 230 
Employer contribution 16,595 8.668 280 240 3,665 4,647 
Benefits paid (8,088) (8,477) (431) (234) (3,932) (4,877) 
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 
Funded status at end of year 

Amounts recognized in the Comparative Statement of Finanical Positions consist of 
consist of. 
Noncurrent assets 17,954 11,874 0 0 0 0 
Accmed benefit cost 0 0 (739) (871) (18,052) (25,794) 
Noncunent liabilities (57,816) (69,917) 327 386 (5,818) (7,145) 
Defened tax benefit 22,034 27,127 (124) (150) 2,218 2,772 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 35,782 42,790 (203) (236) 3,600 4,373 

Net amount recognized 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) consist of: 

Management 
Pension Plan 

2009 2008 

UTU 
Pension Plan 

2009 2008 

Postretirement 
Other Than Pension 

Benefit Plans 
2009 2008 

Net loss (gain) 
Pnor service cost (credit) 

$57,739 
77 

$69,676 
241 

($327) 
0 

($386) 
0 

($6,140) 
322 

($7,627) 
482 

As oflhe measurement date, the pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations m excess ofplan assels as follows 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value ofplan assets 

Management 
Pension Plan 

2009 

$133,173 
126.496 
93.311 

2008 

$125,357 
118.940 
67,315 

UTU 
Pension Plan 

2009 

$1,711 
1,711 
1,300 

2008 

$1,838 
1,838 
1,352 

Postretirement 
Other Than Pension 

Benefit Plans 
2009 2008 

$0 $0 
0 0 
0 0 

Weighted Average Assumptions used for period end liability 

Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 
Rate of compensation increase 

5 75% 
8 25''/o 
3 75% 

6 00% 
8 25% 
3 75% 

5.75% 
6 00% 

N/A 

600% 
6 00% 

N/A 

5.75% 
N/A 
N/A 

6 00% 
N/A 
N/A 

The expected long-term rate of retum is generally based on the pension plan's asset mix, assumptions of equity retums based on histoncal 
long-term retums on asset categories, expecbitions for inflation, and estimates ofthe impact of active management ofthe assets 
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Road Initials SOO Year 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FLNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continaedl 
Poslrelircmcnl 

Components of net periodic benefit cost and 

Management 
Pension Plan 

2009 

amounts recognized in other comprehensive income 
Nel periodic benefit cost 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Amortization of loss (gain) 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Net periodic benefit cost 

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations 
recognized in olher comprehensive income (pre-tax) 
Net loss (gam) amortization of net actuarial kiss 
Prior service cost (credit) 
Amortization of (loss) gain 
Amortization of prior service (cost) credit 
Temiination 
Total recognized in other comprehensive income 

Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and 
olher comprehensive income (pre-tax) 

$1,744 
7,455 

(4.973) 
6,125 

164 
JI0,51S 

(5,812) 
0 

(6.125) 
(164) 

0 
($12,101) 

($1.5861 . 

2008 

$1,745 
7.175 

(7,739) 
2,097 

165 
$3,443 

40,684 
0 

(2,097) 
(164) 

0 
$38,423 

$41,866 

UTU 
Pension Plan 

2009 

$99 
101 
(31) 
(22) 

0 
$147 

37 
0 

22 
0 
0 

$59 

$206 

2008 

$108 
98 

(53) 
(142) 

0 
$11 

136 
0 

142 
0 
0 

$278 

$289 

Other Than Pension 
Benefit Plans 

2009 

$549 
1,498 

0 
257 

(160) 
$2,144 

1,665 
0 

(257) 
160 

(2,895) 
(Sl,327) 

$817 

2008 

$847 
2.078 

0 
351 

(159) 
$3,117 

1,936 
0 

(351) 
159 

(4.549) 
($2,805) 

$312 

The estimated nel loss (gain) and prior service cost (credit) for the plans that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income 
into nel periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are 

Postretirement 
Management LTU Other Tiian Pension 
Pension Plan Pension Plan Benefit Plans 

2010 2010 2010 

$77 
4.681 

Pnor service cost (credit) 
Net loss (gam) 
Tolal 

Plan assels for ihe managemenl pension plan as of the measurement date, vwere as follows 

Cash and receivables 
Fixed Income 
Equities 

$0 
(41) 

($41) 

($160) 
328 

Amount 
$6,897 
33,087 
53,327 

Pcrctnlage 
Total 
7% 
36% 
57% 

$93,311 100% 

Assels are invested lo balance the goals of maximizing long-term retum and minimizing nsk in a prudent manner. 
Target asset allocation on a long-term central tendency basis is 60% equities and 40% fixed income Plan assels do not 
include any SOO or Canadian Pacific Railway Company stock 

SOO presently estimates $9 6 million in management pension iiind contribution requirements in 20i0. 
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Management 
Pension Plan 

8.515 
8,943 
9,361 

9.740 
10.037 
53,944 

UTU 
Pension Plan 

397 
214 
101 
447 
557 
458 

Postrelirement 
Other Than Pension 

Benefit Plans 
3,348 
3,259 

2,705 
2,345 
2,076 

10,100 

12 Road Initials SOO Year: 2009 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 

The following benefit payments which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected lo be paid 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 

Assumed health care cost trends have a significant effect on the amounts reported for health care plans The 2010 health care 
cost inflation rate is estimated to be 9% dropping lo 5% by year 2014 A one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost 
trend rates would have the following effects 

1-PERCENTAGE 1-PERCENTAGE 
Point Increase Point Decrease 

Effect on lotal of service and inlerest cost components $267 ($233) 

Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $2,448 ($2,190) 

SCX) provides defined contnbution savings plans lo several groups of employees Participants may contribute certain percenls of their 
annual compensation to the plans and SOO in some cases will also make a conlribulion on the participant's behalf Participants are fiilly 
vested in SOOs contnbution. The tolal aimual expense for all such plans for 2009 and 2008 was $666 and $727, respectively 

SOO participates in certain stock-based compensation plans of Canadian Pacific Railway Company (CPRC) Under CPRCs stock option plan, 
options are granted to eligible employees and directors of SOO lo purchase common stock of CPRC at a price equal lo Ihe market value ofthe 
shares at the grant date Options vest between 24 and 36 months afler the grant date and expire ten years after the grant date One-half of the 
oprions may be exercised in the form of Share Appreciation Rights, whereby the employee receives a cash payment in lieu ofstock 
Performance Share Units (PSU) attract dividend equivalents in the form of additional units based on the dividends paid on the CPRCs common 
shares PSUs vest and are settled in cash approximately three years after the grant date contingent upon CPRCs perfonnance (performance 
factor) The expense related lo the PSUs is accrued based on the price of Common Shares at the end ofthe period and the anticipated perfonnance 
factor, over the vesting period Operating expenses associated with these plans in 2009 and 2(X)8 were $1,574 and $( 1,657), respectively 

In 2006, SOO adopted on a prospective basis SFAS No 123R, Share-Based Payment, which replaces SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinion No 25, 
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees SFAS No I23R requires that the cost of all share-based payments to employees, including grants of 
employee slock options, be recognized in the financial statemenls based on their fair values That cost will be recognized as an expense over the 
vesting period of the award The expense recognized in accordance with SFAS No 123R in 2009 and 2008 was $27 and $224, respectively. 

SOO also participates in CPRCs employee share purchase plan whereby both employee and SOO contnbutions are used to purchase CPRC shares 
on the open market for employees. SOO's contnbutions arc expensed over the 1 S-monlh vesting penod Operabng expense associated with the 
program in 2009 and 2008 was $721 and $8%, respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Contiaued 

NOTES TO FINANCKL STATEMENTS 

13. HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

Fuel 

At Deoember 31,2008, SCX) had entered into fiiel hedges to purchase approximately 2.1 million US gallons of diesel fuel 
during the first quarter of 2009 at a strike price ranging from $2 04 to $2.11 per US gallon All contracts were settled 
in first quarter 2009 with any difference between the stnke price and settlement cost charged to 21-31-67 SOO did not 
enter into any other hedging activity during 2009 or 2008 Please refer to Note # 13 to Schedule 200 in SOO's 2008 R-1 

14. ACCOUNTING CHANCE 

During 2009, SOO changed its accounting policy for the treatment of locomotive overhaul costs In pnor penods, SOO 
had capitalized such costs and depreciated them over the expected economic life ofthe overhaul. These costs are now 
expensed to better represent the namre of overhaul expenditures on locomotives. This policy aligns the treatmeni of 
locomotive costs with SOO's cunent operational practices, which have changed over recent years and gradually shificd to 
be more in the nature of a repair Per Surface Transponation Board letter dated 3-17-2010, u« have been authorized to 
account for this as a change in accounling principle and rccorded for regulatory purposes as follows: 

Schedules 210.410,460 
The impact on current year income from continuing operations was an increase to locomotive repair & maintenance 
expense of $11,791, decrease to locomotive depreciation expense of S4,56l, and a decrease to deferred income tax 
expense of $2,755. The adjustment related lo prior periods was reflected net of lax in account 592 as a cumulative 
effect of change m accounting principles in amount of $6,806 

Schedules 200,330,335.415 
The impact ofthe change in accounting principle from pnor periods was reflected on the balance sheet by crediting gross 
property account 731 $21,957 and debiting accumulated depreciation account 735, defened income lax accouni 786 and 
credit balance transferred from income account 602 in the amounts of $10,960, $4,191, and $6,806 respecrively. 
Assets were retired. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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16 Road Initials 5 0 0 Year- 2009 

210. RESULTS O F OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Disclose requested infonnation for the respondent pertaining to 5. Cross-checks 
the results of operations for the year 

Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
2 Report tolal operating expenses from Sched 410 Any differences Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, col (b) 

between this schedule and Sched 410 must be explained on page 18 Line 47,48,49 col (b) = Line 63, col (b) 
Line 50, col (b) = Line 64. col (b) 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method 
on line No 19. and list dividends accounted for under the equity Schedule 410 
method on line 25 Line 14. column (b) = Line 620, col (h) 

Line 14. column (d) = Line 620. col (f) 
4 All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, col (g) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

22 
23 

24 

25 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY rrCMS 
OPERATING IN<X)ME 

Railway Operating Income 
( OllFreiBht 
f 021 Passenaer 
( 03)PasscnBer-Related 
( 04)Switchine 
( 05) Water Transfers 
( 06)DemunaEc 
( 10) Incidental 
( 21) Joint Facditv-Credit 
( 22) Joint Facihtv-Debit 
(501) Railwav operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

(502) Rallwav operaling revenues-Transfers from 

(503) Railway ooerating revenues-Amortization of 
defened transfers from Govemment Authonties 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES 
rimes 10-I2i 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in olher than 

camer onerations 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) bicome ftom sinking and other funds 

(519) Miscellaneous ncome 
Income fix)m affiliated companies 519 
a Dividends feauilv method) 
) Eouitv in undistributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Imes 16-26) 

TOTAL INCX)ME (lines 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(5491 Maintenance of investment organization 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(5531 Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 

Income available for fixed charges 

Amount 
. for 

cunent 
year 
(b) 

686.057 
0 
0 

6.618 
0 

4.633 
1.370 

0 
0 

698.678 

0 

287 

698.965 
565.916 
133.049 

0 
6.302 

0 
2 

2.973 
0 
0 

0 
4.936 

392 
1.581 

16,186 

149,235 

0 
) 
0 
0 
0 

935 
0 

935 
I48.30O 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 
(c) 

847.237 
0 

8.767 
0 

7.609 
1J225 

0 
0 

864.838 

0 

287 

865.125 
631.694 
233.431 

0 
6.867 

0 
2 

3.481 
0 
0 

0 
1.722 

4 892 
17,356 

250.787 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

683 
0 

683 
250,104 

Freight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

686.057 
0 

6.618 

4 633 
1 370 

0 
0 

698.678 

0 

287 

698.965 
565.916 
133.049 

:: . 

. ' ' ' 

. . ! ! ! ' • . . . . . ' . . ' . 

• 

1 1 1 . . . . 1 1 1 1 1 1 . 

' 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

( 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
Q 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

• • : • : • : 

1 • : 

: • . 

. • 

' ' • : • = ' 

' • . ' . ' . ' . ' . ' • ' . ' . ' 

• 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

3 
4 
5 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
2. 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continned 
(Dollars m thousands) 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Crass 
Check Item 

(a) 

FDCED CHARGED 
(546) Interest on fiinded long-tenn debt 

(a) Fixed interest not m default 
(b) Interest in defauh 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on fiinded debt 

TOTAL FDCED CHARGES (lines 38 dirough 41) 
Income afler fixed charges (lines 37 minus line 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on fiinded debt 

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequenl items (debit) credit 
Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME [AXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for defened taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47 through 50) 

Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(.560) Income or loss from operation!) of discontinued segments 
(less applicable income taxes of S ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmenls 
(less aoplicable income laxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinar\' items (lines 52 through 54) 
EXTRAORDINARY fTEMS AND ACCXIUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (nel) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary- items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY fTEMS (lines 56 through 58) 
(592) Cumulative effect ofchanges in accounting pnnciples 

($(10,997) less applicable lax of $4,191) 
Net income (loss) (lines 55 -̂  59 -t̂  60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues fi-om railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 
(557) Provision for defened income laxes (•) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rem for leased roads and equipment (-i-) 
Nel railway operating income (loss) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 
(b) 

30.141 
0 

139 
0 

30,280 
118.020 

0 

0 
118.020 

8,238 
(1 103) 

44 
31.926 
39,105 
78915 

0 

0 
78.915 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(6,806) 
72,109 

133,049 
7,179 

31,926 
0 

430 
94,374 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
j-ear 
(c) 

27,504 
0 

311 
0 

27.815 
222.289 

0 

0 
222.289 

48.198 
2.124 

0 
31.520 
81,842 

140,447 

0 

0 
140.447 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
140.447 

233.431 
50.322 
31.520 

0 
368 

151,957 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

i . SPECIAL CHARGES 

During 2009 and 2008, $6.3 million and $8.1 million of payments were made relating to previous special charges, respectively. 

2. ACCOUNTING CHANGE 

See Footnote # 14 in Schedule 200. 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show below die Items of Retained Eamings Accounis ofthe respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifbrm 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 All contra eniries hereunder should be shown in parentheses 

3 Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to Ihe equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on 
the equity method of accounting 

5 Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210 The total of columns (b) and 
(c), lines 3 and 7. should agree with line 61, column (b), Schedule 210 

6 Include m column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
S 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

Balances al beginning of year 

(601.5) Pnor period adjustments to beginning 
retained eamings 

CREDfTS 
(602) Oedit balance transfened from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
^606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL CREDITS 
DEBfTS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropnations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends common stock 

prefened stock 1 
TOTAL DEBfTS 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year 
(line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of >ear (Imes 1,2 and 14) 
Balances from line 15(c) 

(798) Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity 
in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated 
companies at end of year 

(797) Total appropnated retained eamings 
Credits dunng year—$ 
Debits dunng year—$ 
Balance at close of vear-S 0 

Amouni of assigned Federal income lax consequences 
Account 6 0 6 — $ 0 
Account 616 $ 0 

• SFAS 87 / SFAS IS8 Pension Adjustment, SFAS 133 Fuel 1 

1 If any dividends have not been declared on cumulativ-e pref 
beginning ofvear and end of year 

Retiuned 
eamings-

unappropnated 
(b) 

106.902 

0 

70,528 
0 

9,919 * 
80,447 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(7,900) 
0 

(7,900) 

72,547 
179,449 
39,132 

218.581 

Equity in 
undistnbuted eamings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

37,551 

0 

1.581 
0 
0 

1.581 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.581 
39.132 

N'A 

N.'A 

{edge 

!fTed stock, give cumulative un declared dividends at 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give the infomiation as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. 
The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from 
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow &om operating activities. The indirect 
method starts with net income and adjusts It for revenues and expense iletns that were not the result of operating cash 
transactions in (he current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If the direct method is used, complete 
lines I-41. If the indirect method is used, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash 
equivalents which are shon-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their 
maturity that they present insignificant risk ofchanges in value because ofchanges in interest rates. Information about all 
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule 
They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. ETcamples of noncash investing and transactions 
include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by 
incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or 
liabilities for other noncash assels or liabilities Some transactions are pan cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall 
be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for fiirther 
details. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Dcscriotion 

(a) 
Currenl Year 

(b) 
Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from operaling revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operatine expenses 
Interest paid (nel of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES (Lines I through 8) See Note I See Note I 

Note 1: This page is intentionally left blank because the indirect method of reporting cash flows is used. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 
No. 

10 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Description 
(a) 

Income fram continuing operations 

Current Year 
(b) 

78,915 

Prior Year 
(0 

140,447 

Une 
No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

[}epreciat-an and amortization expenses 

Nel increase (decrease) prevision fbr defened income taxes 

Nel decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliates 

(increase) decrease In accounts receivable 

(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in cuneni liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) In olher-net 

Nel Cash provided fram continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of disconbnued 

operabons and exlraofdinaiy items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 
(4,706) 
49,518 
31,926 
(1.581) 
13,050 
10,933 

(41,628) 
(18,668) 
117,759 

0 
117,759 

Prior Year 
(0 

(1,259) 
51.664 
31,520 
(4,892) 
34,414 
(6,529) 
(4.828) 

(10,781) 
229,756 

0 
229,756 

Une 
No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES" 

Line 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 

Nel change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayments of Invesbnent and advances 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28) 

Current Year 
(b) 
44,715 
(90,908) 

0 
40,000 
(5,000) 

0 
3,197 

(7,996) 

Prior Year 
(0 
1,271 

(95.350) 
0 
0 

(131,700) 
0 

23 
(225,756) 

Une 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES ** 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-tenn debt 

Principal payments of Iong-temi debt 

Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 

Purohase price of acquiring treasury slock 

Cash dividends paid 

Ottier-net-

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS (lines 21,29,36) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH & CASH E(3UIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Current Year 
(b) 

2.145.400 
(2,153,727) 

0 
0 

(7,900) 
27,243 
11,016 

120,779 
8,114 

128,893 

Prior Year 
(0 

1,808,000 
(1,747,643) 

0 
0 

(32,000) 
(29,978) 
(1.621) 

2,379 
5,735 
8,114 

Footnotes to Schedule 

Cash paid during the year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)' 

Income taxes (net) * 

33,685 
27,815 

28,152 
46,592 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

' Only applies if indirect meltiod is adopted 

"Cuirent year significant transactions retating to Investing and Financing activities dial do not difecHy affect cash indude 

- Noncash adjustment of Pension/OPEB OCI between Oefened Liabilibes $13,370, Deferred Income Taxes $(5,624). and Retained Income of $(7,746) 

- Also see Footnote 14 in Schedule 200 in regards to 2009 accounting change 

- Long tenn to short terni non-cash reclass in the amount of $78,700 was moved from Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies to Receivaliies from Affiliated Ckxnpanies 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2 Carry out calculation of lines 9.10,20and2l to the nearest whole number 

Line 
No. 

1 
2. 
3 
4-

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 

IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interiine and Other Balances 
Customers (706) 
Olher (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Dailv Ooerating Revenues 
Dais's of Operating Revenue in Current Operatine Assets 
Revenue Delay Davs Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Pavable (753) 
Accounis Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761 5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LlABILfTIRS 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Davs of Operating Expenses in Cunent Operating Liabilities 
Davs of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balances 
Cash Woritine Capital Allowed 

^UTERIALS AND SLTPLIES 

Total Matenals and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acci 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Canier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPFTAL 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6. column b 
Note A 
Line 1 -1- 2 -1- 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7 - 360 days 
Line 4 + Line 8 
Line 9+ 15 davs 

Schedule 200, line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumoflinesll to l4 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138,213. 

232.317. column h 
Line 16 -i- line 6 - line 17 
Line 18 -f- 360 daw 
Line 15 + line 19 
Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, tme 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Line 25 - line 26 
Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

3,355 
39,045 
4.867 

47,267 

698,965 
(65,0031 
633,962 

1.761 
27 
42 

2.658 
25,870 

327 
11.761 
40,616 

565,916 

49.518 
451.395 

1.254 
32 
10 

12.540 
128.220 

12.540 

13.398 
0 

13.398 
25.938 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only Common carrier refers lo railway transportation service 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h. lines 121. 122. 123.127, 128,129, 133, 134, 135,208,210.212. 
227,229,231, 312,314, and 316 Rent income is added to railway operaling revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to lotal operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operatmg expense 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETtRNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 3I0A 

Schedule 310 shoukl give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
affiliated compames held by respondent at the close oflhe year. Also, disclase the investments made, disposed of, and wntten 
down during die year and Ihe applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those inveslments. They should 
exclude secunnes issued or assumed by lespondent For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account 
No 721, "Investments and Advances, Aflilialed Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 
List the inv-esbnenis in Ihe following order and show a total for each group and each class ofinvestments by accounts in 
numencal order: 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Caniers-acbve 
(2) Camers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncaineis-inacuve 
Bonds (including U.S Govemment bonds) 
Other secured obligations 
Unsecured notes 
Investment advances 

3 The subdassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be Ihe same as that provided for class (A) 
4. -The kinds ofmdustry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of olher companies should be shown by 

symbol opposite the names oflhe issuing coiporalion. The symbols and industnal classification are as follows 
Symbol Kmd of Industry 

I Agnculture. forestry, and fishenes 
Mining 
Construction 
Manufacturing 
Wholesale and retail trade 
Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Transportation, communications, and other puMic utilities 
Services 
Govemmenl 
All other 

3. By cameis, as (he term is used here, is meant companies on-ning or operating railroads, racilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bndges. ferries, union depots, and other lemiinal facililies, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, fieight cars, express service 
and facilrties. elccb-ic railways, highway molor vehicles, steamboats and other manne (ransporlation equipment, pipe lines 
(olher than those for liansportaiion of tvater), and other instrumenialities devoted lo the transportation of persons or 
property for hire. Telegraph and tetephone companies are not meanl to be included 

6. NoiKam'er companies should, for ihe purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely holding companies are u> be classified as noncamer 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or enurely issued or assumed by canieis. 

7 By an actii.'e corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operabng propen> or admmistenng its financial 
affairs An inacuvc coiporation is one which has been practically absoibed in a controlling coiporation and which neither 
operates property nor administers Us financial affairs. If il maintains an organizalion ii docs so onl> for ihe purpose of 
complying with legal requirements and mainuuning Ude to property or franchises 

8. Combine in one accoum in%'eslmcnts in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than S 10.000 
9 Include investments in unincorporated enuties such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current 

basts 
10. Do not include the value of secunnes issued or assumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do not repon to the Surface Transponation Board and are jointly ouned, disclose in footnotes ihe 

name and extent of control of the other conlrolling entilies. 

II 
III 
IV 
V 

VI 
\1I 

VIII 
IX 
X 

Compan'v Name 
MT Properties 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 

Trailer Tram 

Transportaiion and Railroad Assurance Company, Ltd 

Amtrak 

Other Joint Owners 
BNSF - 43-30%; UP - 42.09%; 

CSXT, NS-25% each, BNSF-16-67%; 
CN-16.67%;UP-8.33%. 

CSX/NS-51% 

Various olhers 

Various others 

Various others 
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310. INVESIMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obllgattons, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
companies affiliated with respondent, from accounts 715 (Sinking Funds), 716 (Capital Funds), 721 (Investments 
and Advances Affiliated Companies), and 717 (Other Funds). 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on Page 25, classilVing 
the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b). and (c). 

3 Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any securitv is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise encimbered. Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations ofthe 
same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) mav be reported as "Serially to ". Abbreviations in 
common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

8 
9 
0 

* 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 

721 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A-1 
A-
A-
A-

A-4 
A-3 

D-1 

D-1 

E-4 

E-3 

Kind of 
industty 

(c) 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VI 
X 

VII 

VII 

VII 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Companv 
Trailer Train Companv 
Amtrak 

Total Class A-1 

Transportation and Railroad Assurance Companv. Ltd. 
MT Properties 

Total Class A-3 & A-4 
Total Class A 

Delaware & Hudson Railwav Comoanv 

Canadian Pacific Railwav Companv 

Total Class D-1 

Westem Railroad Association 

Total Class E-4 

MT Properties 

Total Class E-3 
Total Class E 

Grand Total 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

8 330 
49 000 

1600 
N/A 

. 
14610 

. 

. 

. 

14 610 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

6. If any ofthe companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in 
colmnn (e). In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties. give particulars in a 
footnote. In case of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foomote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neither Ihe original cost or present equity in tolal assets arc less than S10,000 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled 
on a cunent basis). 

10 This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

II . For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 
control by other entities b)' footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Investments and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(0 
260 

1.359 
218 

1 

1.838 

1 
91 

0 

92 
1.930 

68.000 

118.700 

186.700 

3 

3 

0 

0 
3 

188.633 

Additions 

(g) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
1 
0 

1 
I 

5.000 

0 

5.000 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

S.001 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

(118.700)* 

(118.700 

(31 

(3\ 

0 

0 
(3) 

(118.703) 

Closing 
balance 

(1) 

260 
1.359 

218 
1 

1.838 

I 
92 

0 

93 
1.931 

73.000 

0 

73.000 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

74.931 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

0) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Dividends or 
mterest credited 

to income 

(1) 

0 

2 

2 
2 

1.387 

1.354 

2.741 

0 

0 
0 

2.743 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in diousands) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

Class 
No. 

0)) 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

1 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stacks and bonds) 

(d) 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Extent 
ofconbol 

(«) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
to 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

I 
I 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials. SOO Year 2009 29 

310. INVEST.MENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
i l 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(0 
Additions 

(g) 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

This Page intentional 

Closing 
balance 

0) 

y left blank. 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

" 3 0 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

•••J6 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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•> 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the >«ar in Account No. 731, 
"Road and Equipment Property', and Accouni No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property", classified by pnmaiy 
accounts m accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, b>' primaiy 
accounts, should insofar as known, be slated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyTed in 
columns (c) lo (0, inclusive Column (g) should be the net ofthe amounts in columns (c) through (0 Column (h) is the 
aggregate of columns (b) through (0> inclusive Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 
731 and 732 for the respective periods, ifnot, a full explanation should be made in a footnote 

In column (c), show disbuisements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, 
and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "Items to be charged", in the Uniform System of Accounts 
for Railroad Companies for such items 

3 In column (d), show che cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operaling entity or system by purchase, merger, 
consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise 

4 Columns (c) and (e) should include all entries covering expenditures for additions and betteimenls, as defined, whether or 
nol replacing olher property 

5 All credits represencuig property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retires should be sho»Ti in column (f) 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included in che column in which the item was initially included Also the transfer of prior years' debits or 
credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be 
included in the column applicable to cunent items of like nature Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should 
be fully explained when in excess of SIOO.OOO 

7 If during the year an individual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was made to Account No 2, "Land for Transportation 
Puiposes". state the cose, location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote 

8 Repon on line 29, amounts not included in the primary road accounts The items reported should be briefly identified 
and explained under "Notes and Remarks" below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special 
circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference 
to such authonty should be made when explaining Ihe amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes 
10 the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Board 

9 If dunng Die year a segment of transportation propeny was acquired, stale in a foomote the name ofthe vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the dale of acquisition, givmg location and cost oflhe property lo the respondent Also fumish a 
statement oflhe amount included in each primaiy account representing such propeity acquired, referring to the column or 
columns in which the entries appear 

10 If an amount ofless than SS.OOO is used as the minimum for additions and betteimencs to property investment accounts 
as provided for in Inslruction 2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, stale the amouni used in a 
footnote. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Locomotive overhauls ~ see Foonote #14 in Schedule 200 

Railroad Annual Repon K-l 



32 Road Initials - SOO Year: 2009 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Gradins 
(4) Other right-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and ofTice buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Powerplants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinerv 

Other (specifv and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDfTURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(SS) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer svstems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDfTURES FOR EOUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 
6,827 

44,378 
1,656 
2,573 

117,073 
0 

255.884 
430,602 
155,539 

1.811 
19,445 
2,451 

56 
7,769 

14.657 
0 

1,300 
0 

21.704 
23,306 
63,295 

65 
1.623 
2,451 

54,813 
36,983 
6.241 

452 
0 

1,272,954 
236,374 
309,327 

0 
1,596 

0 
9,979 
1,800 
1,859 

560,935 
0 

1,135 
15,674 

1,850,698 

Expenditures 
during the year 
for original road 
& equipment, & 
road extensions 

(c) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Expenditures 
during the year 
for purchase of 

existing lines, re­
organizations, etc. 

(d) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont'd. 

([>ollars in thousands) 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Expenditures for 
additions during 

theyear 

(e) 
2 

1,598 
129 

0 
8,960 

0 
15,490 
30,999 
5,779 

(1) 
(1,119)* 

0 
1 
0 

1.600 
0 
0 
0 

2,318 • 
2,745 
(673) 

53 
0 

149 
8,781 
3,379 

35 
0 
0 

80.225 
(835) •• 

7,499 
0 
1 
0 
0 

297 
304 

7,266 
0 
0 

3,796 •• 
91,287 

Credits for property 
retired during 

the year 

(0 
12 
0 
0 
0 

480 
0 

1,635 
9,274 

891 
0 
1 
5 
0 

29 
288 

0 
0 
0 
0 

97 
623 

0 
37 
16 

3,510 
709 

70 
0 
0 

17,677 
71,454 
2,736 

0 
15 
0 

121 
321 

0 
74,647 

0 
0 
0 

92.324 

Net changes during 
theyear 

(g) 
(10) 

1,598 
129 

0 
8,480 

0 
13,855 
21,725 
4,888 

(1) 
(1.120) 

(5) 
1 

(29) 
1,312 

0 
0 
0 

2,318 
2,648 

(U96) 
53 

(37) 
133 

5.271 
2.670 

(35) 
0 
0 

62.548 
(72,289) 

4,763 
0 

(14) 
0 

(121) 
(24) 
304 

(67,381) 
0 
0 

3,796 
(1.037) 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 
6,817 

45,976 
1,785 
2,573 

125,553 
0 

269,739 
452,327 
160,427 

1.810 
18.325 
2,446 

57 
7.740 

15,969 
0 

1,300 
0 

24.022 
25.954 
61.999 

118 
1.586 
2.584 

60,084 
39,653 
6,206 

452 
0 

1,335,502 
164,085 
314,090 

0 
1,582 

0 
9,858 
1,776 
2,163 

493,554 
0 

1,135 
19,470 

1,849,661 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

• Transfer of S2 1 million from account 16 to account 25. 

•* Transfer of $0.5 million from account 52 back lo accouni 90. 
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332, DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary accouni, the depreciation base used to compute depreciation charges for the 
month of Januaty, and in columns (c) and (0, the depreciation charges for the month of December. In columns (d) and (g) show the 
composite rates used in computing depreciation chaiges for December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show die 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmaiy account composite 
rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December, and dividing that total by the tolal depreciation 
base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost ofequipment used, but not owned, when the rents 
are included in rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-22-00,31-23-00, 31-25-00,31-21-00,35-21-00,35-23-00,35-22-00, and 
35-25-00 It should include cost ofequipment owned and leased to olhers when die rents therefrom are included in die rem for 
equipment Accounts Nos 32-21-00.32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00,36-22-00.36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive Composite 
rales used should be those prescribed or authonzed by the Board, except that where die use of component rates has been authonzed, 
the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed 
by the use of die authorized rates If any changes in rates were effective during die year, give particulars in a footnote 

2 All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may 
be included for each such property 

3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor propeity, when the rent therefore is included in Accouni Nos. 
31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves Authonty for the discontinuance ofaccnials should be shown in a footnote indicahng the efTected 
account(s) 

5. Disclosures tn the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either lotal road leased from olhers or lolal equipmem 
leased from olhers represents less than 5% of lolal road owned or lolal equipment owned, respectively 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Oflier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and oflice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Powerplants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shop machmeiy 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All olher road accounts 
Amortization (olher than defense protects) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives * 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eauipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
Al beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

44.378 
1,656 
2,573 

117,073 
0 

255.884 
430,602 
155,539 

I.8II 
19,445 
2,451 

56 
7,769 

14,657 
0 

1,300 
0 

21,704 
23.306 
63,295 

65 
1,623 
2,451 

54,813 
36,983 

6,241 
452 

0 
0 

1,266,127 

236.374 
309,327 

0 
1,596 

0 
9,979 
1,800 

1.859 
560,935 

1,827,062 

12/1 
Al close 
ofyear 

(c) 

45.754 
1,766 
2,573 

122.407 
0 

269,602 
450.711 
160,173 

1,810 
18,325 
2.446 

57 
7.740 

15,688 
0 

1.300 
0 

24,022 
23,519 
60,942 

117 
1.586 
2.584 

61.324 
39.470 

6,206 
452 

0 
0 

1,320,574 

243.328 
310,975 

0 
1,583 

0 
9,915 
1,776 

1.865 
569.442 

1,890,016 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0 95 
165 
1 13 
ISI 
0 00 
4 24 
2 88 
2 44 
122 
4 39 
2.23 
0 00 
2 40 
2 67 
0 00 
1.89 
0 00 
2 26 
4 92 
3 69 
7 81 
135 
2 52 
5.26 
2 38 
5 34 
4 35 
000 
0 00 
3 09 

4 46 
198 
000 
9 44 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 

16 56 
3 05 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
DepceciaUon base 

At beginning 
of>'ear 

(c) 

0 

0 
0 

At close 
of>'car 

(0 

0 

0 
0 

Annual 
composite 

rale 
(percent) 

(E) 

N/A 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

* Excludes the impact of the change in accounling for locomotive overhauls which was implemented 12/31/2009 as descnbed in Footnote #14 
OfSchedule 200 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars m Thousand) 

1 Disclose the required infonnation in regard to credits and debits to Account No 73 S, "Accumulated Depreciation Road and 
Equipment Property", during the year relating to owned and used road equipment. Include entnes for depreciation ofequipment 
owned but not used when the resulting rents are included in the 'Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipmem" accounts and 'OUier Rents-
Credit-Equipment" accounts Exclude any entries of depreciation ofequipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents 
are included in "I«ase Rental- Debit-Equipment" account and "other Rents-Debit-Equipinenr accounts. (See Schedule 35] for 
Ihe accumulated depreciation co road and equipmem OM'ned and leased to odiers) 

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (0. explain the entries in detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy accouni should be designated 'Dr" 
4. If there is any inconsistency belsveen Ihe credits lo the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a 

full explanation should be given 
S Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed program odier than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

* 

Accouni 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
Odier righl-of-Hay expendihires 
(5) Tunnels snd subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sliucnires 
fg)Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
( I t ) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and oflice buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFCCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication s^-stems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Const 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Powec-Dlant machinerv 
All other raad accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives • • • 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highwav rei'enue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer sj'stems and word 

nrocessing eauioment 
Amortizatuxi (Adjustments) 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(bl 

12,650 
87 

635 
13,683 

0 
72.144 

122,940 
33,852 

1.500 
5.647 

875 
54 

2,035 
2,832 

0 
713 

0 
1.882 
8JS5 

26.382 
(194) 
248 
252 

24.101 
5.167 
(644) 
414 

0 
0 

335.610 

58,955 
154.509 

0 
613 

0 
10.121 
1.960 

99 
0 

226,257 
561,867 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(cl 

419 
27 
29 

1,769 
0 

10.803 
12.0S9 
3,755 

22 
840 
SS 
(1) 

187 
387 

0 
25 

0 
SOI 

1,130 
2.268 

7 
22 
63 

1,790 
861 
333 
20 
0 
0 

37,371 

5.624 
6.129 

0 
ISO 

0 
(47) 
(17) 

308 
0 

12,147 
49.SI8 

Other 
credits 
(d) " 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.566 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.201 (St 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2.767 

352 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

332 
3,119 

DEBITS T( 
Dunne 

Retirements 

(el 

(10) 
1 
0 

481 
0 

4.352 
11.800 

8S3 
0 

(159) 
S 
0 

30 
243 

0 
0 
0 

(70) 
239 
684 

0 
36 
17 

1.950 
712 
67 

0 
0 
0 

21.231 

18,304 
2.100 

0 
16 
0 

61 
297 

0 
0 

20,778 
42.009 

3 RESERVE 

theyear 

Other 
debits 
( f ) " 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.566 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I.S66 

0 
352 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

352 
1.918 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(a) 

13.079 
113 
664 

14.971 
0 

7g.59S 
123.199 
36,754 

1.522 
5.080 

92S 
S3 

2.192 
2.976 

0 
738 

0 
4.019 
9.246 

27,966 
(187) 
234 
298 

25,142 
5.316 
(378.1 
434 

0 
0 

352.951 

46,627 
158.186 

0 
747 

0 
10.013 

1.646 

407 
0 

217,626 
570,577 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

to 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment rather duui W&S expenses 
@ Capitalized Roadway Machine depreciation. 
** Other Column D & F activity relates mostly to asset reclassifications and do not change total accumulated depreciation. 
• * • Locomotive Overhauls-See Footnote * 14 m Schedule 200. 
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339. ACCRUED LL\BILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars tn thousands) 

1. Disclose die required information relaUng to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Properl}'", dunng 
the year conceming road and equipment leased from others. 

2 In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account arising from 
reurements, m column (0, enter amounts paid to lessor 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to accouni, charges lo operaling expenses and payments to lessors should be fully 
explained 

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned 
and used. 

made by the accounting company, show in column (c) the charges lo operating expenses, arul in column (f) show payments made 
to the lessor in setdemenl thereof 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

_.3Q_ 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
4Q_ 

- 4 i -

Cross 
Check 

Account 

fa) 
ROfiD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & ottier track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Stauon & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-const 
(44) Shop machmeiy* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All olher road accounis 
Amortization (Adiusiments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-lrain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cais 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) FloaUng equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization AdjusUnent 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDFTS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During ttte year 
Chaiges to 
operahng 
expenses 

fc) 

NONE 

Olher 
credils 

(d) 

NONE 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

Dunng the year 
Retire­
ments 

(e) 

NONE 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

NONE 

Balarux 
at close 
ofyear 

(g) 

NONE 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
^ 

- J T 

* To be reported wilh equipment expense rather ttian W&S expense 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EOUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars m thousands) 

1 Show in colunm (b) for each primary account die depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the 
month of January, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing ttie depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show the composne rates used to compute Uie depreciauon charges for December, and on lines 30 
and 40 of these columns show the composite peicentage of all road and equipment accounis, respectively, ascertained by 
applying the pnmaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing ttie charges for December and 
dividing the total so computed by the total deprecution base for the same month This schedule should include only 
improvements to leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property" The composite rates used should 
be those prescnbed or odierwise auttionzed by the Board, except that wtere the use of component rates has been 
authorized, die composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed by the use ofthe authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in 
a footnote 

2 All improvements to leased property may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating die 
effected accounl(s) 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or tolal 
equipment leased from ottiers represents less than 5% ofdie total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, 
line 41, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

fa) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stractures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & ofTice buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whareesfc docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC ttnmnals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounts 
Amortizarion (Adiustments) 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustment 

Depreciation base 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

527 
0 
0 

535 
0 

6,567 
15,829 
3,777 

0 
1.868 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,847 
0 

4,588 
0 
0 
0 
0 

618 
0 
0 
0 
0 

40.156 

23.563 
3,614 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

27.177 
67.333 

At close of year 
(c) 

580 
0 
0 

849 
0 

7,388 
15.179 
3,767 

0 
1,868 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.883 
0 

1.936 
0 
0 
0 
0 

865 
0 
0 
0 
0 

38.315 

32.003 
684 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

32.687 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

0.95 
N/A 
N/A 
151 
N/A 
4 24 
2 88 
244 
N/A 
4 39 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
2 26 
N/A 
3 69 
N/A 
N/A 
2 52 
N/A 
2 38 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

13 30 
198 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
-)•> 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements 
on Leased Property", dunng the year relating lo improvements made lo road and equipmem property leased from olhers, the 
depreciauon chaiges for which are included m operaling expenses ofdie respondent. 

2 If any eniries are made for column (d) "Otfier credits" or column (f) "Other debits", slate tfie facts occasioning such entries 
on page 39. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated "Dr" 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to ttie reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 39 

4 Show in column (e) ttie debits to die reserve ansing from retirements These debits should nol exceed investment, ete 
5. Disclosures in the respective sections ofdiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from otturs or total equipment 

leased from ottiers represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39 Grand 
Total, should be completed 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Otfier nght-of-wav expendimres 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(IS) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous stiuclures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shoo machineryb* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All olher road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance al 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

19.814 

CREDfTS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Charges lo 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

See Note 1. 

See Note L 
4.626 

Ottier 
credits 

(d) 

0 

DEBTTS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

12.740 

Olher 
debus 

( 0 

0 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(g) 

11,700 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense 

Note 1: Figures have been Incoiporated on Schedule 335 per Surface Transportation Board instructions. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in ttie accounts ofthe respondent and 
ttie rent ttierefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for ttie 
months of January and December, respectively, witti respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to 
ottiers, ttie depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of Uie respondent, but for which the 
depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts ofthe respondent If Uie base for road is other Uian the onginal cost or 
estimated original cost as found by the Board's Office of Ecomomic and Environmental Analysis, brought to a current date 
by ttie respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation 
should be given 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute Uie depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 ofthis 
column show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying Uie pnmary 
accounis composite rates lo Uie depreciation base used lo compute the depreciation for December and dividing ttw tolal also 
computed by the depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves Authonty for die discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foomote indicating the 
accounl(s) affected 

5. Disclosures in ttie respective sections ofthis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total 
equipment leased to olhers represents less ttian 5% of lolal road owned or tolal equipment owned, respectively However, line 
39. grand Total, should be comoleted 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

J8 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stractures 
(8)Ties 
(9) Rail & olher track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Povyer plants 
(31) Povyer-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passcnger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 
At beginning of year 

(b) 
At close of year 

(c) 

See Notel. 

See Note 1. 

Annual composite 
rale (percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

?? 
39 

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to others is less Ihan 5% of total owned. 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECL^TION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in diousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is earned in die accounis oflhe respondent and 
Ihe rent therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2 Disclose credils and debits to Accouni 735, "Accumulated Deprcciaiion-Road and Equipment Property', dunng the year 
relating to road and equipment leased to others, the depreciation chaiges for which are not included in operaung expenses of 
die respondent (See Schedule 330 for die reserve relating to road and equipmem owned and used by the respondent) 

3 If any enmes are made for column (d) "Ottier credits", or column ( 0 "Otfier debits", stale die facts occasioning such eniries on page 39 
A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account shouM be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of dus schedule may be omitted if either intal road leased to others or tolal equipment 
leased from olhers represents less tiian 5% of tolal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand 
Total, should be compleled 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

_^_ 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

?« 
3* 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. iresttes & culverts 
(7) Elerated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & ottier track matenal 
(ll)Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves* docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFCCOFC temiinals 
(26) CommunicaUon systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Pouer-liansmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvemems-const 
(44) Shop machinery' 
1.45) Pouer-planl machinery' 
.Ml other road accounis 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
1.53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(SS) Highwav revenue equipmem 
(56) Floating equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDTTS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Charges to 
operaling 
expenses 

(c) 

.S«No teL 
See Note 1. 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBfTS TO RESERVE 
During lbs year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

1 

Odter 
debits 

(0 

Balance 
al close 
ofyear 

(g) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

?* 
1 39 1 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense 

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to others is less than 5 % of total owned. 
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3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the investment in railway propeity used in transportation service al Ihe close of ttie year This invesbnent 
represents the aggregate ofthe propeity owned or leased by respondent and used in respondent's transportation service 
Such property includes (a) investinent reported in Accounis 731, "Road and Equipment Property", and 732, "Improvements 
on leased property", of respondent, less any 731or 732 propeity leased to ottieis for their exclusive use of road, track, or 
bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment leased lo others under separate 
distinct contracts shall not be deducted fiom respondent's 731 or 732 propeity, and (b) tfie investment of otfier companies' 
731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or 
conuol of roads, backs, or bndges (including equipment of other railway propeity covered by the conbact). This excludes leased 
equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other earners in property jointly 
used by respondent 

2 bl column (a), classify each company in this schedule as "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietaiy 
company, and "O" for other leased properties 

3 In columns (a) to (e), inclusive, fiist show the dala requested for the respondent (R), next the data for companies whose 
entire properties are used in transportation service of ttie respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies, 
followed by data for earners and others (0), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of ttie respondent 
Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show as deductions, data for bansportation property leased 
to carriers and others 

4 bl column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service Report miles in whole numbers. 
5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounis 731 and 732 on the books ofthe companies whose names appear in 

column (b) Values of property of other earners segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to 
deductions made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is nol available, an explanation should be provided Differences 
between amounts shown in column (d) ofthis schedule and column (c). line 24, on the asset side ofthe general balance sheet 
of each individual railway should be explained in a footnote Book values included in Accounts 731 and 732 of ttie owner 
should be reported in column (d) in reference lo the invesbnent ofthe respondent in the secunties ofthe owner unless a good 
reason can be given for the contraiy Methods of csbmating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property 
of pnvate owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explained 

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accmed as oflhe close oflhe year in Accounis 733,734, 
735,736, and 772, ttiat is applicable to the property ofthe cameis whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the 
reserves therefor are rccorded 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See 

ins 2) 
(a) 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Soo Line Railroad Company 

Accouni731 

Accouni 732 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
(see ins 4) 

(whole number) 
(c) 

1.S52 

1.552 

Investments 
in propeny 
(seems 5) 

(d) 

1.802,098 

47,563 

1.849.661 

Depreciation & 
amortization of 

defense 
projects 

(sec ins 6) 

(e) 

558,877 

11,700 

570.577 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAV PROPERTY' USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmaiy accounts, ttie amoum of investmem at ttie close ofthe year in property of respondent 
and each group or class of companies and properties 

2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on lme 44 herein, should correspond with 
the amounts for each class of company and property shown in schedule 352 A Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent 
oflhe primary property accounts separately for each company or proper!)' included in the schedule 

3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals fbr leased property based on 6 percent per year where property 
IS not classified by accounts by non-camer owners, or where cost of property leased fiom oUier earners is not ascertamable Identi^ 
non-carrier owners, and bnefly explain on page 39 methods of estimating value of property of non<arriers or property of other 
carriers. 

4 Report on line 30 amounts not includible in die accounis shown, or on line 29. The items included should be briefly identified and 
explained Also include here those items after permission is obamed £rom the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting 
Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining ttie amounts reported Respondents must nol make arbiUaiy changes to 
the printed stub or column headings without specific authority fiom tfie Board 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Crass 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(II) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storwe warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Powerplants 
(31) Power-lransmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements - Constiucbon 
(44) Shop machinerv 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased propeity capitalized rentals (explain) 
Odier (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(5S) Highwav revenue equipmem 
(56) Floating equipmem 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing eauipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 
(76) Interest dunng conslruction 
(80) OUier elements of investinent 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
6.817 

45.976 
1.785 
2.573 

125.553 
0 

269.739 
452,327 
160.427 

1.810 
18.325 
2.446 

57 
7,740 

15.969 
0 

1,300 
0 

24,022 
25,954 
61.999 

118 
1,586 
2.584 

60,084 
39,653 
6.206 

452 
0 

1.335.502 
164.085 
314,090 

0 
1,582 

0 
9.858 
1.776 
2.163 

493.554 
0 

1,135 
19.470 

1 849.661 

Lessor 
railroads 

(0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

biaclive 
(propnetary 

companies) 
fd) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Other leased 
properties 

(e) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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44 Road Initials SOO Year: 2009 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Line 620. column (g) 

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f) 

CROSS-CHECKS 

Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 column (Q 

Line 231, column (0 
Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) 
Lines 226, 227, column (0 
Lines 311. 312, 315, 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (0 
Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (0 equal lo or 
tfian, but variance cannot exceed line 216, 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (0 equal to or 
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 235, 

greater 
column (f) 

greater 
column (0 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) equal to or 
greater than, bul vanance cannot exceed line 320, 
column (f) 

Line 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509, column (0 
Line 510, column (0 
Line 511, column (0 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513, column (f) 
Line 514, column (0 
Line 515, column (0 
Line 516, column (0 
Line 517, column (0 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 column b 

= 
= 

= 
= 

= 

= 
= 

= 
= 
= 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
~ 

= 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thra (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) ttira (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (0 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (0 

AND 
SCFIEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) ttira (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, colunm 0) 
Line 7, column 0) 
Line 8, column Q) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column 0) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 47 column b 
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52 Road Initials: SOO Year 2009 

412. WAYANDSIRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Repurl freight expenses only 
2. The tolal depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum ofthe depreciation expense 

reported in schedule 410, column (f) lines, 136,137 and 138 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/ 

rentals reported in column (c), line 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f). lines 118 through 
123, plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by propeity categoiy is not known, 
apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage ofthe categories' depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 352B ofthis repoit to obtain the depreciation bases ofthe categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road propeity type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropnate line item. The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5 Report on line 28, all other lease rentals not apportioned in any category listed on lines 1 through 27 
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Propeny 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

~ 
~ 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interiockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements, consu-uclion 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
419 

27 
29 

1,769 
0 

10,803 
12.059 
3.755 

22 
840 
55 
(1) 

187 
387 

0 
25 
0 

501 
1,130 
2,268 

7 
22 
63 

1,790 
861 
20 

N/A 
37,038 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,191 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,191 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

0 1 29 , 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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Roadbiitials. SOO Year 2009 SS 

GENERAL DS'STRl'CTIONS CONCERNING RETIJR.NS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Repon freight expenses only 

2 Repon by type ofequipment all natural expenses relating lo the equipment functions (salaries and wages, malenals, tools, supplies, fuels 
and lubncants, purchased services and general) 

3 Repon in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment 

Schedule 41S, column (b), will balance lo Schedule 410. column (f), as follows 

(a) Locomotix'es, line S plus line 38, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,303 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not 
report in schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39, compared lo the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221,232 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do nol 
report in Schedule 41S. Equiprnenl Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum of highway equiprnenl (line 32), noaiing equipment (line 3S), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer 
and data processing equipment (line 37), machineiy-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment 

(line 41) compared lo Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307. plus line 320 (excluding ureck repairs) Do nol report 
in Schedule 41S, equipment damaged irom Schedule 410, line 308 

Note- Lines 216,33S and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts 

The allocation of freight car repair expenses reportable on Schedule 41S by car types shall be in accoidance with Inslniclion 2-21, Freight 
tram repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4 Depreciation expense for each class ofequipment b> car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d) For impioii'ements on leased 
propeity, Accounis 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line S and 38, compared lo Schedule 410. line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 410, line 233. 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), noating equipment (line 3S), passenger and olher revenue equipment (line 36), computer 
and dala processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (hne 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment 
(line 41). compared lo Schedule 410. line 317 

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipmem type u-hich is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (c) as a debit or credit lo 
the appropnate line item The nel adjuslmeni on line 43 shall equal Ihe equipment amortization adjusiment applicable to equipment 
used in freight service included in line 39, column (c), ofSchedule 333 

6 Lease/rentals reporied in column (0 should balance lo column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line S and 38, compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 237 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 4IS) 

(c) Sum of Lease/renUls for all other equipment, lines 32. 35, 36.37,40 and 41, will balance lo Schedule 410, lines 311,312,31S and 
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
41S should be used when balancing lease/rentals other equipment to Schedule 410 Do not repon in Schedule 41S the Irailer and 
container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7 Investmem base by types ofequipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should nol include ihe cost of equiprnenl used but 
nol owned H-faen the rents therefore are included in Ihe rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-31-00. 31-22-00, 31-33-00. 
3S-21-00, 35-22-00 and 3S-23-00 It should include the cost ofequipment owned and leased to others when the rents are 
included in the rent for Equipment Accouni Nos. 32-21-00, 32-23-00, 32-33-00, 36-31-00,36-22-00, and 36-33-00 

Property used but nol owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos 31-12-00, 31-13-00.31-21-00, 
31-22-00 and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand total oi each equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the totals of line items consliluling the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), ofSchedule 415 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class ofequipment shall be reported m columns (i) and 0) fhe grand tolal of each eqiupmenl 
reserve account in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items 
constituting the corresponding equipment accounis reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415 
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56 Road Initials SOO Year 2009 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 

2 

3 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

* 

• 
* 

Types ofequipment 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diese Locomotive-Yard 
Diese Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-EouiDoed 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-EouiDDcd 
HoDoer-Covered 
HoDoer-Ooen Too-General Service 
HoDoer-ODcn Too-Soecial Sereice 
Refneeralor-Mechanical 
Reirieerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFOCOFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
FlatOther 
Al Other Freieht Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FRE GHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrieerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrieerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Olher HiBhvrav Eauioment f Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EOUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Manne 

TOTAL FLOATING EOUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passcntier and Other Revenue Equipment 
rFreieht Portion) 
Comouter svstems and woid orocessine eauioment 
Machinery-Locomotives 1 
Machinery-Freight Cars2 
Machinery-Other Equipments 
Woik and Olher Non-revenue Eauioment 

TOTAL OTHER EOUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT 
(FREIGHT PORTION) 

The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reporte 
allocable portion of line 216 
The dala to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reporte 
allocable portion of line 235. 
The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reporte 
reduced bv the allocable portion of line 320 

Locomotive overhauls - see Footnote #14 in Schedule 200. 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

4.769 
43.846 

0 
0 

48.615 

0 
140 
202 

0 
329 

14.193 
484 

0 
0 
0 

21 
1.298 

0 
1.567 

503 
7 

1.650 
0 

20.394 

0 
0 
0 

1.082 
0 

475 
475 

2032 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

247 
431 

6 
715 

1.399 

72,440 

Owned 

fc) 

64 
4.645 

0 
0 

4.709 

7 
f507) 

(12) 
0 

88 
5.246 

140 
0 
0 

(241) 
1 
0 
5 

268 
0 

(125) 
1.048 

0 
5.918 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

150 
0 

150 

0 
0 
0 

0 
252 
193 
87 
53 

(64) 
521 

11,298 

ation 
Capitalized 

lease 
(d) 

0 
915 

0 
0 

915 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

211 
0 

211 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
56 
0 
0 
0 
0 

56 

1,182 

d in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the 

d in Schedule 410, column (f). line 222, reduced bv the 

d in Schedule 410, column (0 . lines 302 through 306, 

Amortization 
Adiustment net 

during vear 
(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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Road Initials SOO Year 2009 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
23 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(0 

657 
10.955 

0 
0 

11.612 

0 
0 

195 
0 

1,366 
17,424 
2,917 

244 
0 
0 

17 
4.319 

0 
3.854 

0 
0 

3.023 
0 

33.359 

0 
0 
0 

2,394 
0 

580 
143 

3,117 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

323 
323 

48,411 

Investment ba.se as of 12i31 | 
Owned 

(g) 

963 
163,123 

0 
0 

164.085 

0 
2,707 
1,123 

0 
10.604 

256,324 
9,324 

0 
0 

47 
126 

5,744 
0 

4,505 
0 

680 
22,097 

0 
313.381 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,582 
0 

1.582 

0 
0 
0 

0 
1.977 
3.599 
1.614 

993 
11.634 
19,817 

498,765 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

809 
0 

809 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
186 

0 
0 
0 
0 

186 

995 

1 The data lo be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment 
to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Olher Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by m 
the efTective composite rate for Property Accouni 44. and then adding or subtiaclmg ih 
calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335 

Locomotive o\-erhaub ~ see Footnote HU in Schedule 200. 

Accum ulated depreciation as of 1 Si^ 1 | 
Owned 

(1) 

590 
46.037 

0 
0 

46,627 

3 
469 

2,914 
0 

9,030 
135,143 

3,088 
0 
0 

(5401 
(411) 

1.319 
4 

3,745 
0 

697 
11,989 

0 
157.448 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

747 
0 

747 

0 
0 
0 

0 
233 

(219) 
(98) 
(61) 

11.659 
11.514 

216,336 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

738 
0 

738 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
174 

0 
0 
0 
0 

174 

912 

recorded in Properly Account 44, allocated 

uhipl}ing the investment m each element by 
e adjustment reported m column (e) This 

Line 
No 

1 
3 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
38 
39 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page inlentionally lefl blank. 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases 
in road and equipment by primary account 

Column 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease 

amounts are Included therein 

(b) = the total investment in that primary account 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end ofthe year 

(d) = the cunent year amortization 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased 
properties 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LKASES 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

Primary Account Number 
And Title 

(16) Stat tOfTBIdgs 
(20) Shops & Enginehouses 
(25) TOFC COFC Terminals 
(26) Communication System 
(37) Roadwav Machines 

Total Road 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight Train Cars 
(55) Hmhwav Revenue Equipt 
(57) Work Equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous Equipmem 
(59) Computer &. Word Processing 

Total Equipment 

GRANDTOTAL 

Toul 
Investment 
At nnd or 

Year 
(b) 

18,325 
0 
0 
0 
0 

18.325 

0 
314,090 

0 
0 
0 

2.163 

316.253 

334,578 

Capital Leases 1 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

1,339 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,339 

0 
809 

0 
0 
0 

186 

995 

2.334 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 

(d1 

142 
0 
0 
0 
0 

142 

0 
211 

0 
0 
0 

56 

267 

409 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

483 
0 
0 
0 
0 

483 

0 
738 

0 
0 
0 

174 

912 

1,395 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Line 
No 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of Tax 
fa) 

Olher than U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Sunax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 •̂  3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hosoital Insurance 
SuDDlemenial Annuities 
Unemolovmcnt Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U S. Govemment Taxes 
Total Railwav Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

13.935 

8.238 
0 

8.238 
28.128 

2.289 
0 

2.317 
232 

41.204 
55.139 

Line 
No. 

1 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) ate listed the particulars which most oRen cause a differential between ta.\able income and pretax accountmg 
income Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and 
other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less than SIOO.OOO, may be combined in a single entry under 
Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate in column fb) the beginning ofthe year total of Account 714. 744,762 and 786 applicable to each panicular item in 
column (a) 

3 Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing in the current accounling period 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects 
(credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the lotal ofthe contra charges (credits) to Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinaiy Items, for the current year 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d) The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 
Accounts 714, 744,762 and 786 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I R.C.. 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev Proc 62-21 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 I R C 
Capital leases 
Amortization ofrights of way. Sec 185IR.C 
Undistributed eamings from affiliates 
Gross deferred tax liabilities 
Post retirement benefits 
Reserves for employee severance/related costs 
Expense reserves & environmental remediation 
Capital Leases 
Other items 
Net operaling loss carryforwards 
Other credit carryforwards 
Minimum tax credit carryforwards 
Gross deferred tax assets 
Deferred tax assets valuation allowance 

NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 

Beginning 
of>'car 
balance 

(b) 

323,899 
(1,117) 
3,574 

0 
14,731 

341,087 
(39,759) 

(5,986) 
(33,178) 

0 
(13,060) 

0 
0 

(18,952) 
(II0,93S) 

0 
230,1 S2 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
currenl year 

(c) 

16,561 
160 

(3,574) 
0 

110 
13,257 
8,754 
1.094 
8,355 
(181) 

3,397 
(333) 

(44) 
439 

21,481 
0 

34,738 

Adjustments 

(d) 

0 

0 
0 
0 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

340,460 
(957) 

0 
0 

14.841 
3S4344 
(31,005) 

(4.892) 
(24.823) 

(181) 
(9,663) 

(333) 
(44) 

(18,513) 
(89,454) 

0 
264,890 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES-Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1. If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accmal because of 
investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 

purposes 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accmal 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accmal 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accmal resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 
unused and available net operaling loss canyover on January I ofthe year following that for which the 
report is made 

$ 

$ 

s 
s 
s 
s 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

S(X) files income tax retums in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various U.S state jurisdictions. SOO is no longer subject to federal income tax 
examinations by the Internal Revenue Service for years pnor to 2004. Unrecognized tax benefits ate not expected to significantly increase or 
decrease wilhin the next 12 months SCX) is no longer subject to state income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2004 

SOO adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1,2007. The implementation of FIN 48 had no impact on the liability for 
unrecognized tax benefits. 

A reconciliation ofthe beginning and ending amount of FIN48 liability is as follows' 

Balance at beginning of year 
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 
Additions for tax positions of prior years 
Reductions for tax positions of prior years 
Reductions for tax positions due to statute of limitations 
Balance at end ofthe year 

2009 2008 
$706 $993 

92 236 
0 0 

(41) (523) 
0 0 

$757 $706 

Included in the balance at December 31,2009 and 2008 are S.6 million and $.5 million respectively, of tax positions that would not affect the 
annual effective tax rate. 

SOO recognizes both penalties and inteiest accmed related to unrecognized tax benefits in SOO's provision for income taxes. SOO had 
approximately $.05 million and $.1 million for the payment of interest and penalties accmed at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The computation of deferred taxes under FAS 109 provides for the inclusion of judgments about future taxable income, other than temporary 
item reversals, in the determination ofthe valuation allowance required. 

SOO IS included in a federal consolidated tax retum with Parent. As of December 31,2009, SOO had no federal tax operating loss carryforwards 

As of December 31,2009, SOO had federal and slate minimum tax credit carryforwards in the amount of $18 5 million. These credits are 
available to be carried forward indefinitely without expiration. During 2009, no minimum tax credils were generated and no minimum lax credits 
that were anticipated lo be used in 2009 were carried forward. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts SSS, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; S62, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments; 570, Extraordinaiy Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in 
Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations Released, 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, Other Debits lo Retained 
Eamings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should nol be repotted. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Chaiges, if the total in either accouni exceeds 10% 
of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of 
net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

g 
9 
1 
I 
12 
i: 
i ' _ 
15 

17 
18 
19 
20 
2 

2' 
2̂  

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 
592 

606 

606 

« 

Item 

(b) 

Other Credits to ReUined Eamin2s: 
SFAS 87 / SFAS 158 "Emolovers Accountins for Pensions" 

Olher Credits to Retained Eamines-
SFAS 133 "Fuel Hedee" 

MEMORANDA REl ATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EA 

See Footnote # 14 in Schedule 200. 

Debits 

fcl 

6.806 • 

RNINGS ACCOUI 

Credits 

fd) 

7.746 

2.173 

vITS 

65 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURE rVSHIPS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agieement or obligation, show the particulars ofeach contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of 
the year or entered into and expired dunng the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the ca.sc ofordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years afler the date 
of issue. Items ofless than $50,000 may be shown as one total 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties 
pnncipally and pnmarily 

liable 

(a) 

Descnption 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount of 
contingent 

liability 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent 
of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in 
etfecl at the close ofthe year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry docs not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years alVer date of 
issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 

8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
matunty date and concise descnption 

of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount of contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 , 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TER.'M BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and shoit-teim borrowing 
agreements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term 
borrowings that are outstanding al balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the 
weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 

4. Compensaling balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be 
separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensaling balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of. 
written and oral agreement balances amount to 15% or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and utuestricted 
plus marketable securities). 

6. When a canier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with 
stated and possible sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material 

SOO has an uncommitted line of credit for short-term loans not to exceed S15.0 million, under which no amounts 
were outslandine al December 31.2009. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBIHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

The principal use ofthis schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capital 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line# 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 

17 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766 5 
768 
769 
770.1/770 2 

TiUe 

Loans and Notes Pavable 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due 
Withm One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Tolal Debt 
Debt Directly Related to Road Property 
Debt Directly Related to Equipment 
Tolal Debt Directlv Related to Road and Equipment 
Percent Directly Related lo Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directlv Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L 30 
Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 
Sch. 200. L 42 
Sch 200, L 43 
Sch. 200, L 44 
Sch. 200, L 45 
Sch 200, L 46 
SumL 1-8 
Notel 
Notel 
SumL 10 and 11 
L10/L.I2 
(2 decimals) 
L.11/L.I2 
(2 decimals) 
L.9 minus L 12 
(L13xL15) 
plus LIO 
(L14xL15) 
plus L 11 

Balance at 
Close of year 

0 

1,163 
0 
0 

1,987 
0 

598,600 
0 

601,750 
8 

3,142 
3,150 

0.25% 

99 75% 
598,600 

1,504 

600,246 

II biterest Accrued During Year. 1 

Line# 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent biterest On Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 
biterest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not Directly Related lo Road and Equipment Debt 
biterest Road Property Debt (Note 5) 
biterest Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Equipment 

Source 

Sch 210, L. 42 
Sch 210. L. 44 
Sch. 210. L 22 
Sum of Lmes 18-̂ 19 
less 20 
Note 4. 
Note 4. 
L.2l-(L22-l-L23) 
L.22'i-(L24xL.13) 
L.23-i-(1..24xL.14) 
L.25/L16 
L.26.'L17 

Balance at 
Close of war 

30,280 
0 
0 

30,280 
4 

976 
29,300 

77 
30,203 

5 12% 
5.03% 

Note 1: Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued 
Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 
Note 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies 
Note 4 This interest relates to debt reponed in Lines 10 and 11, respectively 
Note S: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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515. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 
(Dollars ui thousands) 

Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with replacement of rail in previously constructed tracks maintained 
by the respondent. 

In column (a) classily the kind of rail applied as follo>\'S' 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fiilly in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in whole numbers Fractions ofless than one-half should be disregarded, and 
fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
5 
7 
g 
9 
10 
1 
12 
i; 
ll 

15 
I 
1' 
1 
1! 
20 

Class 

of 

rail 

(a) 
NEW 

RELAY 

Total 

RAIL APPLIED IN Rl 
TRACKS. C 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per 

yard 
of 
rail 

(b) 

• — 

^" - ._ 
, 

--, ^ ,_ 

- •. 

_ 
-̂ - - -

i< 1 

N/A . 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 lb) 

(0 
8.004 

2.520 

10.524 

JNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
lOSS-OVERS. ETC 

Toul cost 

of rail applied 

in running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross­

overs, etc 
dunng year 

(d) 
r r r - . ^ ' - ' 
a k « A r ^ ^ H V V . ^ V . 

. -*. 
•l ^ I f 

r 

- - — ••^- - - " • 

J 

«- ^ 
. u 

T -

.-," .. so . 

Average 

cost per 

ton 
(2.000 Ib) 

(e) 

" 

. .-. ^̂ . 

»- -.. . . 
. .-̂ *̂ -. !•. 

---
• ^ • 

SO,, -i 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, 
INDUSTRY. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per 

yard 
of 
rail 

(f) 

. -.rs. 

" ~ ' 
•• 

- - • < f , . t 

. . . 
r —* -

.N/A..r-. . 

Number 

of tons 

(2.000 Ib) 

30 

376 

406 

Tolal cost 

of rail applied 

in yard, station, 

team, industry', 
and other 

switching tracks 
during year 

(h) 

• - -

• ' - . . " • , 

^ 

. * ' ' Z 

SO -

Average 

cost per 

ton 
(2.000 lb) 

(i) 

-
• 

•• . ' - . • - J . . 

, 

><. 

" , -

SO ' ' 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
6 1 
7 1 
8 1 

19 1 
20 1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCER-MNG RETUR.NS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year, according to the following classification 

(1) Line owned 1^ respondent 

(2) Line owned by proprietaiy companies 

(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an afliliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 
afTiliated with respondent 

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an aifiliated corporation, or (B) 
independent or not affiliated with respondent 

(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each ofthe several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e.. counting one-half 
mile or over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-halfmile 

In Column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class m accordance with the above list of classifications 

In Column (b) give the various proportions ofeach class owned or leased b>' respondent, listing each proportion once in any 
grouping Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings For each listing, in 
Column (d) give its entire length (the distance between terminals of single or first main track), and in the following columns the 
lengths ofsecond main track, all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way switchmg tracks, and yard 
switching tracks Ihese classes of tracks are defined as follows 

RUNNING TRACKS - Running tracks, passing cracks, cross-overs, etc. mctuding tum-ouis from those tracks to clearance points 

WAY SWITCHING TRACKS - Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained 

YARD SWITCHING TRACKS - Yard where separate switchmg services are maintained, including classification, house, team, 
industry and other Iracks switched by yard locomotives 

The retums m Columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, elc Tracks 
belonging to an industry for which no rent is payable should not be included 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and u'hich are 
used in gcccingout material for the respondent's use, should not be included 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at che close ofthe year co which it has title in perpetuity 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietaiy corporation ofthe respondent <i c one all of whose 
outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an afliliated 
system corporation without any accounting to the said piopnetaiy corporation) h may also include such line when the actual title 
to all of che outstanding stocks or obligations rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondenL But in the case of 
any such inclusion, the facts ofthe relationship to the respondent ofthe corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth 
m a foomote An inactive corpoiation is one which has been practically absorbed in a conlrolling corporation, and which neither 
operates property nor administers its financial affairs If ic maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of 
complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises 

Class {,3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance ofless than the grantor's interest in the property, 
with a specific and unconditional rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization far 
financial purposes is immaterial in this connection 

Class (4) is the same as Class (3), eNcept that the rem reserved is conditional upon eamings or some other fact 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some 
or all of Its trains In the road ofthis class che respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights of a licensee Include in 
this class, also, on main cracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent 
operates over them but does not have exclus»'e possession of them 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in 
Its appropriate class, and the entry of length should be the entire length ofthe ponion jointly held The class symbol should have 
the lener 0) attached 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another earner should not be included in this schedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 
32 
3: 
3. 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 
4 
4 ^ 
4. 
4 
41 
4 
4 
4! 
51 
5 
c 

5 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

I 

J-1 

5 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified 
road or track 
included in 
preceding 
grand total 

Proportion 
owned or 
leased by 
respondent 

(b) 

100 00% 

50 00% 

N/A 

Running tracks, passing tracks. 
Miles 

of 
niad 

(0 

1.523 

57 

1.574 

3.154 

Miles of 
second 
main 
track 
(d) 

133 

2 

189 

324 

cross-overs, etc. 
Miles of 
all other 

main 
tracks 
(e) 

11 

0 

16 

27 

Miles of 
running 
tracks 

(f) 

175 

6 

65 

246 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(S) 

137 

19 

59 

215 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 

467 

11 

79 

557 

TOTAL 

(i) 

2.446 

95 

1.982 

4.523 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

58 

1 
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80 Roadbiitials SOO Year 2009 

7 i a INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data 
1 Give particulais ofeach ofthe vanous classes ofequipment which respondent owned or leased during the year 
2 In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops In column (e) give the number of new units 

leased from others. The term 'new' means a umt placed in service for the first time on any railroad 
3. Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (n) Units temporanly out of respondent's 

service and rented to otheis for less than one year are to be included in column (i) Units rented from odieis for a penod less 
than one year should not be included in column (j) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESIMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40* 
(B100-B287) 

Plain box cars - 50* and longer 
(B300-B887) 

Equipped box cars 
(All code A) Except A 5 

Plain gondola cars (All codes 
G&J-l ,J-2J-3&J-4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
(AllcodeC 1 C 2 ) 

Open top hopper cars-general 
service (All code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special 
service (All codes KJ-0) 

Refngcrator cars-mechanical 

R 5 ,R 6_,R 7 ,R 8 , 

R_9_ 

Refrigerator cais-non-

mechanical 

R_o_. R_l-^ R_2_ 

Flat cars-TOFaCOFC 
(All code P & Q & S ) 
except Q8-

Flat cars - multi-level 
(All code V) 

Flat cais-general service 
F10_,F20_.F30_ 

Flat cars-other 
F 1 . F 2_,F 3 , F 4 , F 5 ^ 
F 6 ,F 7 , F 8 .F40 

Tank cars-under 22,000 ga. 
(T-0,T-l,T-2,T-3.T-4, 
T-5) 

Tank cars-22,000 ga & over 
(T-6,T-7,T-8,T-9) 

All other freight cars A S (All 
r ndeL&Q8 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
Caboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ofvear 
Time-

mileage 
cais 

(b) 

0 

137 

98 

0 

770 

9.920 

1,017 

0 

0 

14 

25 

772 

0 

1,225 

0 

0 

1 
13,979 

N/A 
13,979 

All 
otheis 

( 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

170 

250 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
420 
23 

443 

Changes dunng the vear 
Units installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Newer 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

otheis 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewntten 

into 
propeity 
accounts 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

All other 
units, incl 

'reclass­
ification and 

second 
hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

fiom others 
(B) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

146 

130 

160 

0 

0 

0 

217 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
653 

0 
653 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

1 
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710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Omllascd 

4 Column (m) should shosk the aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1). as follows For frnght-tnm 
cara, report Ibe nominal capacily (in tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Cot-oning Cara m 
Interchange Convert (he capaaiy of tank can lo capacity in tons oflhe conunodiiy which die car is intended to cany customanly 

5 Tune mileage can refer to freight can, olher than cabooses, omied or held under lease airangemenl. whose inleiline rental 
is senled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so senled if used by another 
railroad 

UNITS OWNED, [NCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Sl 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Uniis reared fiom 
service of 
respondem 

whether owned 
or leased, tncluding 

reclassificanon 

(h) 

0 

34 

42 

0 

499 

546 

262 

0 

0 

11 

19 

253 

0 

8 

0 

0 

0 
1,674 

0 
1,674 

UniU at close of year | 

Owned 
and 
used 

(1) 

0 

103 

56 

0 

341 

5,611 

335 

0 

0 

3 

6 

359 

0 

126 

0 

0 

1 
6.941 

23 
6.964 

Leased 
fiom 

olhers 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

100 

4.159 

550 

160 

0 

0 

0 

377 

0 

1,091 

0 

0 

0 
6,437 

0 
6,437 

Total m service of respon­
dent (col (i)&(i» 

Tune-
mileage 

cars 

(V) 

0 

103 

56 

0 

341 

9 534 

885 

0 

0 

3 

6 

736 

0 

1,217 

0 

0 

1 
12,882 

N/A 
12,882 

All 
other 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

100 

236 

0 

160 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
496 

23 
519 

Aggregate 
capaat)' 
of umts 
reponed 

in columns 
(k)&(l) 

(seems 4) 

(m) 

0 

7.725 

4,312 

0 

44.418 

1.071,551 

89.796 

18,880 

0 

276 

450 

28,240 

0 

137.521 

0 

0 

69 
1,403 238 

N/A 
1,403,238 

Leased 
to 

others 

(n) 

0 

0 

6 

0 

270 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
276 

0 
276 

Lme 
No 

36 

37 

.18 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

1 
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7IU. INVENTORY UF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

5!i 

59 

60 
61 
62 
63 

64 
65 
66 
67 

6!i 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
tLUAUNGttJUlPMtlN'l 

Selt-propelled vessels 
ITugboats, car femes, etc j 

Non-selt-propelied vessels 
ICar floats, lighters, etc.] 

'l'0'l'AL(linesS6&57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE 

EQUIPMENT 
Bogie-chassis Z1_,Z67_, 

Z68 .Z69 
Dry van U2 X2 JL6 ,1-6 
Flat bed U3 Z 3 
Open top U4 ,Z4 
Mechanical refngeiator 

US Z 5 
BulkUO &Z0 
Insulated U7 ,Z7 
TankulZO ,U6 
Other trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Diy Van 
U9 ,Z8 &Z9 ) 

iractor 
inick 

'l'0'l'AL(ltnesJ9to6U) 

Units in service ot respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

259 
44 

0 

m 

All 
Others 

( 0 

u 

0 
1,339 

3 

1,342 

cnanges aunn 'tneyear 
Units installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 

(d) 

0 

0 
0 

U 

New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
trom 

others 

(e) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewntten 

into 
property 
accounts 

(0 

u 

0 
0 

0 

All other 
units, incl. 

reclass­
ification and 

second 
hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from others 
(g) 

(J 

180 
409 

0 

5119 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
5« 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
bS 
bf) 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. I.NVENTORV OF EOLIPMENT-Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng >'ear 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassification 

(h) 

0 

10 
15 

0 

25 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

(1) 

0 

249 
44 

3 

296 

Leased 
from 

others 

(1) 

0 

ISO 
1,733 

0 

1,913 

NOTES ANC 

Total in service of respon­
dent (col (i)&([)) 

Per 
diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

249 
44 

0 

293 

>REMARKS 

All 
other 

(1) 

0 

180 
1,733 

3 

1,916 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 
reporied 

tn columns 
(k)&(l) 

(see ins 4) 

(m) 

0 

15.015 
51.797 

90 

66.902 

Leased 
to 

others 

(n) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Line 
No 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



84 Roadlniuals SOO Year. 2009 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollara in diousands) 

1. Give particulara as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuih units ofequipment installed by 
respondent dunng tlic year If infonnation regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the 
units should be omitted, but reference to die number of units omitted should be given in a foomote, the details as to cost to be 
given in the report ofthe following year. The cost of units under construction at die close ofthe year should not be reflected in 
this schedule even diough part ofdie cost appeara in the propeity account Gw die year Indicate in column (e) whedier an 
installation represents equipment purchased (P), buift or rebuih by contract in outside railroad shops (C)i or buih or rebuih in 
company or system shops (S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2 In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/CX)FC equipment on a separate lme By class is meant 
the standard classification used to distingiush types of locomotive units, lieight cara or other equipment adopted by die 
Association of American Raibx>ads, and should uiclude physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units 

locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cara should be identified as to specuil constmction or service charactenstics, such as 
aluminum-cowred hopper car (LO), steel boxcara-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type ofequipment as 
enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight ofdie equipment acquued should be the weight 
empty 

4 The cost should be die complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line fieight charges and handling charges 
5 Data for dus schedule should be confined to the units reported m Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) fbr locomotive umts, 

passenger-tram cara and company service cara and columns (d) and (0 for lieight tram cara, floating equipment and highway 
revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section ofdiis schedule and m die lower section disclose rebuih units 
acquired or rewntten mto the respondent's accounts The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed m service 
for the firat time on any railroad 

6 All unequipped boxcara acquired m whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and 
appropnately ulentified by foomote or sub-heading 

IMEWimilTS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
g 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 

• 

Class ofequipment 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

0 
REBUI 

26 
27 
28 
29 

35 
36 
37 
38 

Covered hoooer cara 
Open top hopper cara - nencral service 
Flat care - mulh-level 

TOTAL 
mTClIi 

146 
130 
217 

.9:, 
'2' 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

$0 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

. 
5 

i 

0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

—5o 
21 

"22 
3 

24 
25 

,T UNITS 1 
4.562 
3.965 

11,935 

N/A 
NiS 

$1,851,602 
$1,940,256 
$2,766,750 

6.558.608 

P 
P 
P 

N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

I 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track In column (a) classi^ 
the kind of rail applied as follovs-s 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Rehims in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions ofless than one-half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one 

3 The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the co.st of loading at Ihe point of purchase ready for shipment, the 
freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading, 
hauling over canler's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks as well as tram service in connection with distnbution ofthe rail 
should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

Total 

RAIL APPLIED IN Rl 
TRACKS. C 

Weight of rad 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(b) 
IIS 
136 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(0 
0 
0 

0 

JNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
ROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Tolal cast 
of rail applied 

in running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross­

overs, etc. 
during year 

(d) 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,000 lb) 

(e) 

SO SO 

RAIL APPLIED IN 
INDUSTRY. AND 01 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(1) 
115 
136 

N/A 

Number 
oftons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(B) 
0 
0 

0 

YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
•HER SWrrCHTNG TRACKS 

Toul cost 
of rail applied 

in yard, station, 
team, industry, 

and other 
suitching tracks 

during year 
(h) 

SO 

Number of miles of new vard. station, team, mdustiv. and other switchina tracks m which rails were laid 0 
Track-miles ofwelded rail installed on svstem this vear 0.00 total lo date 0 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,000 Ib) 

(1) 

$0 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Roadbiitials SOO Year. 2009 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulais called for below concenung die road and track operated by die respondent at die close ofdie year Only 
die respondent's proportion ofjouidy owned nuleage should be mcluded Under 'Weight of rail" die vanous weights of rails 
should be given Road and track occupied under trackage right or olher fonn of license should not be mcluded herem, but all 
road and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possesion to die lessee) should be mcluded 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(pounds) 

(a) 
136 
132 
131 
130 
l i s 
112 
100 
90 
8S 
80 
7S 
72 
70 
6S 
60 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 

(b) 
348 81 
263 33 
69 30 
0 00 

66641 
59 98 
33 91 

102 88 
109 68 
3901 

0.00 
173 
000 
000 
118 

1.696 22 

Switchmg and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 
000 
000 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
000 
000 
0 00 
000 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 
0.00 
000 

N/A 

Remarks 

(d) 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and lliFough Train data under Items 2,3,4 ,6 , and 12 shall be obtained trom conductoi's wheel reports 
(treight) or similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (railroad or privately 
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between ongin and destination. The applicable taritts and/or contracts generally 
require that a specitic minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or 
other shipping document in a solid train tbr movement between origin and destination. Such tariHs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which retlect the approximate capacity ot 
the unit trains tor the stated period. Way trains are defined as trams operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road 
service and move them between way stations or way points. Through trains are those trams operated between two or more 
major concentration or distribution points. Do not include unit train statistics in way and through train statistics. A Work 
tram is a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company treight, work equipment or company 
employees. Statistics tor work trains should be repotted under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, 
company employees and company treight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be 
reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as instructed in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement ot a tram a distance ot one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing 
less than one-half mile shall be disregarded and other tractions considered as one mile. Tram Milcs-Running shall 
be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations and shall be computed trom the otticial time 
tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to 
terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service ot helper or pusher locomotives 
or ot extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trams When the carrier's trains are detoured over tbteign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis ot the miles actually run and in accordance with the service 
pertormed. Train-miles shall be kept separately tbr trains hauled by locomotives and trams moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a selt-propelled unit ot equipment designed to carry treight or passenger trattic, and is not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a selt-propelled unit ot equipment designed solely tor moving other equipment A locomotive 
unit-mile is a movement ot a locomotive unit a distance ot one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all 
locomotive units Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on 
the basis ot actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-milcs in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or 
stations. Follow instructions (B) regarding tractions and otticial time tables tor computing locomotivc-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed tram locomotives tor performing switching service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate ot six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
yard switching service. Include miles allowed lor yard locomotives tor switching service in yards where regular 
switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service. 

(H) A car-milc is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Use car designations shown in 
Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both tbreign cars and respondent's 
own cars while on the line ol the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report pnvate-line cars and shipper 
owned cars. Loaded and empty miles should be reported whether or not the railroad reimbursed the owner on a 
loaded and/or empty mile basis Report miles made by tlatcars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving 
under revenue billings as empty treight car-milcs. Oo not report miles made by motorcars or business cars. 

(1) Hxclude iirom Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-milcs of work equipment, cars carrying company treight, and 
non-revenue pnvate line cars moving in transportation trains. Uiclude such car-miles in Items 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. 
It private line cars move in revenue service, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment or 
non-revenue car-miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-tram cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include 
miles run by coaches and cars in which passengers are carried at regular tantl tares without extra charge tbr space 
occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by 
sleeping, parlor and other cars tbr which an extra tare is charged; miles run by dining, cate, and other cars devoted 
exclusively to the serving ot meals and other refieshments and by club, lounge, and observation cats; and miles run by 
other passenger-tram cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's train reports or other appropriate source's, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 
6-01 includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars 
should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) 
moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles 
in transponation trains include work equipment and cars canying company treight (and their contents) Use 150 lbs. as 
the average weight per passenger, and tbur tons as the average weight ot contents ofeach head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductor's tram reports or oilier appropnate sources, compute ton-miles of treight. Ton-miles represent 
the number ol Ions ot revenue and non-revenue treight moved one mile in transportation tram. Include nel 
ton-miles in motorcar trams. Exclude l.c.l. shipment ot treight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total 
ton-miles of revenue treight should correspond to the ton-miles reported on Form CBS 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time ot transponation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time ot leaving 
the initial terminals and the time at iinal terminals, mcluding trains switching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports. Include time ot motorcar service pertormed by tram 
locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-U2 tram switchmg hours included in Item 9-01 Tram 
switching IS the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations v,iiae no 
regular yard service Is maintained. A tram hour is Independent ol the number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switchmg hours are hours expended m switching service pertormed b\ yard crews in yards where regular 
switching ser\'ice is maintained, including switching and transter service in connection with the transportation 
of revenue and incidentally ot company treight. Hours in yard switching are independent ot the number ol 
locomotives used. 

(O) Work-tram miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as otticial inspection, inspection 
trains tor railway commissioners tor which no revenue is received, trains running special with tire apparatus to save 
carrier's property trom destmction, trains run tor transporting the camel's emplo}'ees to and trom work when no 
transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely tor the purpose ot transporting company nuUienal, 
trains run tor distributing material and supplies tor use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in 
uiork-train services bxclude miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company materials in 
company shops or matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching sen'ice or in switching equipment tor 
repairs between yards and shops 

(P) The number ot loaded treight cars shall be obtained Irom the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum oi all 
loaded cars handled by each tram For example, it a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram Irom the origination points, 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count ot loaded cars wvuld be lour, 
two counts lor the movements m the way trains and two counts tor the movements in through trains. Ilieretore, each 
car originated or received tram a connecting camer receives an initial count, plus one count tbr each subsequent 
physical transter between trains on respondent's Imes. No additional count is given because ol crew change or 
changes in track identification number unless there is a physical transter ot the car between trains Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

((J) Report vehicle (TUFC trailers/containers, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded lo and trom TUFC and 
multiple level treight cars when the work is peitonned at the railroad's expense 

(R) Report the number ot loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up. plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in 
TOFC/CUt-C and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroad's expense (Pertormed 
al railroad's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hues a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a taritt provision requires the shipper or motor earner, etc. and not the 
railroad, perform that service. Note The count should reilect the trailer/containers tor which expenses are reported 
in Schedule 417 line 2 column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense ot 
the reporting railroad 

( n Report the total number ot foreign railroad cars on line at the end ol the year (except surplus cars, see 
below) Foreign railroad cars reters to treight cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on 
time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions m determining whether a car at an inlerchange point should be considered 
"on-line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs 'fhey include cars on repair 
tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awanmg repairs switchmg, cars awaiting 
movement to repair tracks held in tram yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired m tram yard wilhout loss ot lime), 
car moving empty in trains en route lo shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available lor loading on the last day ot the year, but have not been 
placed tor loading within 48 hours. This count can be an aimual average based on weekly count ot cais that have not been 
placed tor loading within 48 houis. 

(U) Flat-TOFaCOFC Car-miles reported in lines 25 (4-020), 41 (4-120), 57 (4-140), and 75 (4-160) will be computed 
using cars rather than constructed container platlorms For example, an articulated car consisting ot five plallorms 
moved one mile will be counted as one car-mile, not live car-miles 

(V) Ihc intermodal Load Factor reported on Line 134 will be calculated lorthe average number of intermodal (TOFC/COFC) 
units loaded on the average intermodal car. Units are to be calculated in the same manner as Line 123(13 lUFC/COFC-
No. ot Revenue Trailers & Containers Loaded and Unloaded ((J)) Intermodal cars will be calculated In accordance wnh 
instruction U tor reporting Flat-TOFC/COFC Car-miles. Both intermodal (TOFC/COFC) unils and intermodal cars are to be 
calculated using actual units and not constructed intermodal (I'OI-CVCUFC) units or cars 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Ttain Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-OS Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yaid Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 

4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars • Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

• 4-018 Retrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTALdines 15-29) 

Freight train 

(b) 

3,154 
XXXXXX 

906,163 
566,937 

4.884,954 
6,358,054 

0 
6,358,054 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

1,956,731 
945,115 

10,082.155 
12,984.001 
1,278.581 
1,551,564 

15,814.146 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

0 
199 

9,065 
922 

2,772 
65,744 
3,213 

lOI 
156 
537 

13,255 
2,153 

21 
6,757 

226 
105,121 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - CoDlinucd 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-OpenTop-GeneralService 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Serv ice 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refhgerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-level 
4-122 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-AU Other 
4-124 All Other Car T>-pes 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refhgerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-lei-el 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

270 
7,613 

965 
3,456 

56,659 
1,692 

136 
174 
562 

1,159 
1.008 

42 
6,737 

294 
80,767 

XXXXXX 
0 

419 
1,135 

19.310 
569 

36,903 
318 

1,088 
1.796 

78 
36,426 
19.317 

15 
2.681 
4,599 

40.205 
81 

164,940 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
33 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



96 Road Initials- SOO Year: 2009 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-Continued 1 

Lme 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refngerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flal-Multi-level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-I6S Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (D 1 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Way-Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

593 
1,351 

19,771 
742 

36,446 
264 
599 

1.764 
78 

3,540 
7.684 

16 
1,871 
4,465 

39,489 
39 

118,712 
3.228 

0 
XXXXXX 

87,566 
14,476 

370,726 
472,768 

52 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

1 Total number of loaded miles 0 and cmptv miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above. 

NOTE' Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30,46,64,82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88. 
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' 7SS. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-Concluded 

Line 
No 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

lis 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

6 Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains. Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Umt Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains. Crs, Cnts, and Caboose 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7 Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTALdines 105,106) 

8 Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTALdines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenuc-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTALdines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue (lines 110,113) 

9 Tram Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Tram Switching 

10 TOTAL YARD-SWrrCHING HOURS (N) 
11 Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12 Number ofLoaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Wav Trams 
12-03 Through Trains 

13 TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trlrs & Cnmrs Lded & Unlded (0) 
14 Multi-level Cars-No ofMotor Vehicles Lded & Unlded (Q) 
15 TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up & Delivered ( R ) 
16 Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTALdines 126-128) 

17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTALdines 130-132) 
TOFC/COFC - Average No of Units Loaded Per Car 

Freight train 

0>) 

XXXXXX 
2,612,274 

XXXXXX 
7,840,797 
1,152.669 

28,786,209 
0 

232.500 
40.624.449 

XXXXXX 
47.347 

503 
47.850 

XXXXXX 
20.360,618 

0 
20,360,618 

172,541 
0 

172,541 
20,533,159 

XXXXXX 
319,257 
103,796 
258,514 

XXXXXX 
32,274 

0 
XXXXXX 

178,968 
292,326 
589,188 
309,084 
163,235 

0 
XXXXXX 

0 
0 
0 
0 

XXXXXX 
1,028 

124 
0 

1,152 
2 29 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page inlentionally left blank. 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath ofthe olTicer having control ofthe accounting oflhe respondent I his report 
shall also be verified b> the oath ofthe president or other chiefolTicer ofthe respondent, unless the respondent !>taies that such 
oflicer has no control over the respondentis accounting and repomng 

OATH 
(To be made by the otilcer having control oflhe accounting ofthe respondent) 

State of 
Count\- of 

Minnesola 
Hennepin 

makes oath and savs that he is 

of 

John J. Iluber 
(insert here name ofthe arfiant) 

Soo Line Railroad Company 
(insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

VP Finance and Controller 
(insert here the official title ofthe alTianl) 

that it IS his dut> to have supervision over the bookb of accounis ofthe respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books are kept, that he knows chat such books have been kept in good faith during the pcnod covered by this report, that he 
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the 
provisions ofthe Unifonn S>-stem of Accounts for Railroads and other accountmg and reporting directives oflhe Surface Transportation 
Board, Lhal he believes that all other statemenls of fact contained in this lepon are true, and thai this report is a correct and complete 
statement, accurately taken from the books and records, ofthe business and aflairs ofthe above-named respondent during the 
period oftime from and including Januar}'1.2009 to and including Decen 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a Notary Public in and for the Scale and Countv above named, this 
31sl day of March, 2010 My commission expires January 31.2U1S 

t'eaTERRILLA.MATCHEY 
L S Notaiy Public 
lion seal Minnesota 
My Commission Expires Jan. 31,2015 ̂  

(signature of officer authorised to administer 

TSUPPLE.MENTAL OATH* 
(by the president or other chief ofTicer ofthe respondent) 

Slate of 
Counrv of 

(insert here name ofthe affiant) 
makes oath and says that he is 

(insert here che olTicial title oflhe afliantl 
of 

(insert here the e\aci legal title or name oflhe respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report, thai he believes that all scalements of fact contained in ihe said report are 
true, and chat che said repon is a correct and complete scaiemenc ofthe business and affairs ofthe above-named respondent 
and Ihc operations of its property dunng the penod oftime from and including , . lo and including 

(signature of afTiant) 

SubsCTibed and swom to before me. a 
dav of 

in and for the State and County above named, this 
Mv commission expiree 

Use an 
LS 

impression seal (signature of oflicer auihon^d to administer oaths) 

Under Ihe Company's delegation of authority, Ihe Controller has authorization to execute reports required 
by the Surface Transportation Board; therefore, the Supplemental Oath is nol required. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Date of letter, fax, 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 

Date of letter, fax, 
or telegram 

Monlh Day Year 

File 
number 
ofletun ,̂ 

fax, or tele-
gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale 
Coneclion 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Dateof letter, fax, 

or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Onicer sending letter, fxx, or telegram 

Name Title 

Comnnission 
file 

number 

Clerk 
making 

corr-
ection 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From olhers 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Tics) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electnc locomohvc equipment at close of year 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-tram cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-tram cars 

Inventory 
Owned-not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinaiy items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-milcs 
Fuel consumed dicscl 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accounis 
Inveslments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Railway propeny used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the year 

Leases 
Locomotive equipinent 

Electnc and olher 
Consumption of fuel dicscl 

Locomotive unit miles 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 
65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Page 
No. 

Mileage-Average of road openicd 
Of mam tracks 
Of neu tracks in which nils were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for Ihe year 
Moiaicar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oalh 
OperaUng expenses (see Gupenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statisncs (sec Statisiics) 

Oidinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Pnvate line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Chaiges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and exicnsions 
Miles of new tracks iii which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railvray-operating expenses 
Rjilway-opcraUng revenues 
Results of operaiions 
Retained income unappropnated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts tor year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvements lo leased propeny 

Reserve 
Leased to ocheis-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-E>epieciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Uscd-Dcprecianon base and rales 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage uperalcd at close of year 
By States and Temtoncs 

Securities (see invcstnienls) 
Shon-leim boirowing anangcnicnls-Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Sourec and application of working capital 
Specialized scrvKc subschedule 
Slalemeni ofchanges in financial position 
Stock ouisiandmg 

Changes dunng year 
Number of secunly holdeis 
Total vDiing power 
Value per share 
Voting nghts 

Suppomiig schedule-road 
Suretyships-Guaranues and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new hnes, and extensions 
Tracks operated ai close of year 
.Mitesof. aldose of year 
Track and traflic conditions 
Train hours, yard snitching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFOCOhC number of revenue trailen, and conumers loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

i i 

88 
87 
65 
M 
79 
17 
98 

16 
9S 
95 

83 
45 
S9 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

15-17 
19 
l>5 

1E> 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
2U 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
S7 
74 
75 
85 
97 
<iA 
97 
97 
97 

3 
90 
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